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NOTICE 

1. This report is icquiied for every class I railroad operadog within the United States. Three copies of this Annual 
Repon should be completed. Two of the copies must be filed with the Surface Transpoitanon Board, OfiBce of 
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administraaon, The Mercury Building. 1925 K St. N.W.. Suite 500, 
Washington. DC 20423, by March 31 of the year foUowing that for which the repon is made. One copy should be 
retained by the carrier. 

2. E\-eiy inquiry must be definitely answered. Where the word "none' truly and completely states the £act, it 
shouldbe given as the answer. Ifany inquiry is inapplicable, the words 'not applicable" should be used. 

3. Wherever the space provided in the schedules in insufScient to permit a fiill and complete statement ofthc 
reqtiested information, inserts should be prepared and appropriately identified by the mmiber of the schedule. 

4. All entries should be made in a permanent black ink or typed. Those of a contrary character must be indicated 
in parenthesis. Items of an unusual charaaer must be mdicated by appropnate symbols and explained in foomotes. 

5. Money items, except averages, throughout the annual repon form should be shown m thousands of dollars 
adjusted to accord with fooungs. Totals for amounts reported in subsidiary accounts included in supporting 
schedules must be in agreement with related pnmaiy accounts. For puiposes of rounding, amounts of S500 but less 
than S 1.000 should be raised to the nearest thousand doiiars, and amounts of less than S500 should be lowered. 

6. Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the following terms when used in this Form 
have the following meamngs: 

(a) Board means Surface Transportation Board. 

(b) Respondent means the person or corporation in whose behalf the report is made. 

(c) Year means the year ended December 31 for which the report is being made. 

(d) Close of the Year means the close of business on December 31 for the year tn which the report is 
being made. If the report is made for a shorter penod than one year, it means the close of the period covered by 
the report. 

le) Beginning of the Year means the beginning of business on January I of the year for which the report 
IS tems: made If the repon is made for a shoner penod than one year, it means the beginning of that pertod. 

(0 Preceding Year means the year ended December 31 of the year preceding the year for which the 
report ts made. 

(g) The Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies means the system of accounts in Part 1201 
of Title-ti). Code of Federal Regulations, as amended. 

7 The ICC Terminauon Act of 1995 abolished the Interstate Commerce Commission and replaced it with the 
Surface Transportauon Board. Any references to the Interstate Commerce Commission or Commission contained 
in this report refer to the Surface Transportauon Board. 

8. AJI>- references to the Bureau of Accounts or the Office of Economics contained in this report refer to the Office 
of Economics. Emironmental AnaJ>sis. and Admimstrauon of the Surface Transportauon Board. 

For Index. Sec Back of Form 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket Numbei 38SS9 Railroad Classification Index, (ICC served January 20,1983), modified the reporting requirements for 
Class II, Class III, and Switching and Teiminal companies. These carriers will notiiy the Board only if the calculation results in a 
different revenue level than its current classification. 

The dark border on the schedule represents data that are captured for processing by the Board. 

It is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of information. This 
estimate includes time for reviewing instmctions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, 
and completing and reviewing the collection of infoimation. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or 
suggestions for reducing this burden should be addressed to the OfTicc of the Secretary, Surface Transportation Board, and the 
Ofllce of Information and Regulatory Aflairs, Ofllcc of Management and Budget 

Railroad Annual Report K-1 
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A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BV RESPONDENT 

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not 

applicable. 

2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in ttie space provided below. 

3. If no schedules wxe omitted indicate "NONE". 

Page Schedule Number Title 

None 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answen to the questions asked should be made in fiill, without reference to the data returned on the corresponding page of previous reports. In 
case any changes of the nature referred to under inquiry- 4 on this page have taken place during the year covered by this report, they should be 
explained in full detail. 

1. Give the exact name ofthc respondent. Use the words "The" and "Company" only when they are parts of the corporate name. Be careful to distinguish 
between railroad and railway. The corporate name should be given uniformly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and in the 
"Verification". If the report is made by receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or individuals otherwise in possession of the property, state names 
and facts with precision. If the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special Permission from the Commission, Accounting and Valuation Board, 
indicate such fact on line 1 below and list the consolidated group on page 4. 

2. If incoiporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing certificate of organization; if a reorganization 
has been effected, give date of reorganization If a receivership or otlicr trust, give also date which such receivership or other possession began. Ifa partnership, 
give date of formation and also names in full of present partners. 

3. State the occasion for tlie reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the fact. Give date oforganKation of 
original corporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

1. Exact Name of common earner making this report Grand Trunk Western Riiilroad Incorporated 

2. Date of incorporation Januar>' 17, 1972 

3. Under laws of what Govemment, State, or Territory'organized? Ifmorc than one, name all. If in bankniptcy, give court of 
jurisdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment ofrcceivcrs of trustees 
Slate of Delaware 
'Die name of tlie corporation was changed from Grand Trunk Land Development Corp., 12/31/92 

4. If the respondent was reorganized dunng the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a difTerent 
name, give full particulars 

STOCKHOLDERS' REPORTS 

5. Tlie respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual report 
10 stockliolders. 

Check appropriate box: 

I j Two copies are attached to this report. 

I I Two copies »ill be submitted on: 

|X I No annual report to stockholders is prepared. (date) 

Railroad Annual Report K-1 



Road Initials: GTW Year 1996 3 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

1 si.li-Ihe par value of each share of stock: Common $1.00 per share; first preferred S 1.00 per share; second 

preferred SN/A per share; debenture stock SN/A per share. 

2 State whether or not each share of slock has the right to one vote; if not, give full particulars in a footnote. Yes 

3. Are voting rights proportional lo holding^ Yes X No . If no, state in a footnote the relationship between holdings and corresponding 

voting rights. 

4. Are voting rights atuched to any securities other than stock? Yes NoX . If yes, name in a footnote each security, other than dock to 
which voting rights are attached (as of the dose of the year), and state in detail the relationship between holdings and corresponding voting rights, 
indicating whether voting rights are actual or contingent and, if contingent, showing the contingency. 

3. Has any class or issue of securities any special privileges in the election of directors, tnistees, or managers, or in the determination of corporate 
action by any method? Yes see below No If yes, describe fully in a footnote each such class or issue and give a succinct statement showing 
clearly the character and extent of such privileges. 

6. Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of this report, and state the purpose of such closing. 

Not closed. 

7. SUte the toul voting power of all security holders of the respondent at the date of such closing, if within one year of the date of such filing; 
not, state as ofthe close of the year. 31 votes, as of December 31,1996 (date) 

if 

8. State the total number of stockholders of record, as of the date shown in answer to Inquiiy 7. 1 stockholder. 

9. Give the names of 30 security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compilation of list of 
stockholders of the respondent (if within one year prior to the actual filing of this report), had the highest voting powers in the respondent, showing 
for each, his or her address, the number of votes he or she would have had a right to cast on that date had a meeting then been in order, and the 
classification ofthe number of votes to which he or she was entitled, with respect to securities held by him or her, such securities being classified as 
common slock, second preferred stock, first preferred stock, and other securities (staling in a footnote the names of such other securities, if any). 
Ifany such holder held in trust, give (in a footnote) the particulars ofthc trust. In the case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemental 
information the names and addresses of the 30 largest holders of the voting trust certificates and the amount of their individual holdings. If the stock 
book was not closed or the list of stockholders compiled u ilhin such year, show such 30 security holders at the close of Ihe year. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Name of 
Security Holder 

(a) 
Grand Trunk Corporation 

Address of 
Security Holder 

(b) 
Portland, ME 

Number of Votes 
to Which 

Security 1 loldcr 
Was Entitled 

(c) 
31 

Number of Votes, Classified With 
Respect to Securities on Which Based 

Stock 

Common 

(d) 

Preferred 
Second 

(e) 

First 

(0 
26 5 

The holders ofthe Class A Special Stock shall be entitled to vole, with one (1) vote per share, and the affirmative vote 
of two-thirds of Ihc outstanding Class A Special Stock shall be required to approve any amendment to the Certificate of 
Incorporation which would aiTcct the preferences, limitations and limited rights of such Class A Special Stock. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors ofthe respondent: 
votes cast. 

11. Give the date ofsuch meeting: July 22,1996 
12. Give the place of such meeting: Montreal. Quebec 

31 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad y\nnual KeportlHl 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

701 
702 
703 

704 
705 
706 
707 
709, 708 
708.5 
709.5 
710.711.714 
712 
713 

715,716.717 
721,721.5 

722.723 
724 

737.738 

739.741 
743 
744 

731.732 
731.732 
731.732 
733. 735 

Title 

(a) 
Current Assets 

Cash 
Temporary ca.sh investments 
Special deposits 
Accounts receivable 

- Loan and notes 
- Interline and other balances 
- Customers 
- Olher 
- Accnied accounts receivable 
- Receivables from affiliated companies 
- Less: Allowance for uncollectible accounts 

Working funds, prqiaynients. deferred income tax debits 
Materials and supplies 
Other current assets 

TOTAL CURRI-N T ASSE IS 
Other Assets 

Special funds 
Investments and advances - alTiliatcd companies 

(Schs. 310and310A) 
Other iiive.stment and advances 
Allowances for net unrealized losses on noncurrent 

marketable equity securities - Cr. 
Property used in other than currier operation 

(Less dei^reciation) $ 
Other assets 
Other dcfeiTcd debits 
Accumulated deferred income tax debits 

TOTAL o n l E R ASSETS 
Road and equipment 

Road (Sch.330) L-30 Col h & b 
Equipment (sch.330) L-39 Col h & b 
Unallocated items 
Accumulated depreciation and amortization 

(Schs. 335.342.351) 
Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance at close 
of year 

(b) 

3,083 
20.000 

-

-
2,631 

(16) 
5,388 
8.998 

25,713 
-
778 

10,186 
45 

76,806 

2.647 
72,292 

(33) 
-

1,564 

841 
4,117 

81,428 

392.067 
120,085 

10,189 
(318.774) 

203.567 

361,801 

Balance at begiii-
ingofyear 

(c) 

281 
-
-

252 
4,983 

14,346 
7,647 

54,030 
6.892 
(517) 
164 

11,642 
7 

99,727 

2,647 
113,078 

(60) 
-

1,577 

28,982 
8.824 

-
155.048 

375.598 
117.987 

7.416 
(322,236) 

178.765 

433,540 

NOTES AND REMAIUCS 
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200. COMPAR.\TIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCL\L POSITFON - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITV 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 

62 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755,756 
757 
759 
760.761,761.5.762 

763 
764 

765,767 

766 
766.5 
768 
769 
770.1.770.2 
781 
783 
786 
771. 772. 774 
775. 782. 784 

791.792 

794.795 

797 
798 
798.1 

799 

Title 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 
Loan and notes payable 
Accounts payable: interiine and other 
Audited accounts and wages payable 
Other acounts payable 
Interest and dividends payable 
Payables to afliliated companies 
Accrued accounts payable 
Taxes accrued 
Other current liabilities 
Equipment obligations and other long-term debt 
due within one year 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Funded debt unmatured 
Equipment obligations 
Capitalized lease obligations 
Debt in default 
Accounts payable alTiliated companies 
Unamortized debt premium 
Interest in default 
Deferred revenues - transfers from Govt authonties 
Accunuilated deferred income tax credits 
Other long-term liabilities and deferred credits 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Total capital stock 

Common stock 
Preferred stock 

Discount on capital stock 
Additional capital 
Retained eamings: 
Appropnated 
Unappropnated 
Net unrealized loss on noncurrent marketable 
cquit>' securities 

Less trcasurs- stock 
Net stockholders equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 

Balance at close 
ofyear 

(b) 

4,518 
8,682 
1,559 

50 
125,583 
58,912 
2,965 

162 
1.089 

203,520 

-
-

1,157 

-
62,152 

-
-

4.345 
22.832 

168,757 

259,243 
30,000 
30.000 

-
-

90,274 

. 
(221,236) 

-

-
(100.962) 

.361.801 

Balance at begin-

ing of year 

(c) 

19,300 
1,513 

11,233 
105 
77 

76,835 
89,494 
3,344 
4,920 

435 

207,256 

-
-

2.373 

-
107,894 

-
-

4,503 
28,501 

163,961 

307.232 
30.000 
30,000 

-
-

77,500 

. 

(188,448) 

-

-
(80,948) 

433,540 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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200 - COMPARATn'E STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary infoimation on mattcis which have an important effect on the financial 
condition ofthe carrier. The carrier shall give the pacticulars called for herein and where there is nothing to report, insert the word "none"; and 
in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes with suitable particulars other matters involving material amounts ofthe character commonly 
disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted accounting principles, except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements 
explaining (1) service interruption insurance policies and indicating the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work 
stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent may be obligated to pay in tlie event such losses are sustained by 
other railroads; (2) particulars concerning obligations for stock purchase options granted to officers and employees; and (3) what entries 
have been made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages and othe arrangements. 

1. Amount (estimated, if necessaiy) of net income or retained income which has to be provide for capital expenditures, and for sinking funds 
pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds oftrust, or otiier contracts. N/A $ N/A . 

2. Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net 

operating loss carrj'over on January' 1 ofthe year following that for which the report is made. See Note S . 

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounis the current and past service pension costs, 

indicating uliethcr or not consistent with the prior year. See Note 

(b) State amount, ifany, representing the e.\cess ofthe actuarially computed value of vested benefits over the total ofthe pension fund. 

See Note S . 

(c) Is any part ofthe pension plan funded? Specify. 
If funding is by insurance, give name of insuring company 
If funding is by trust agreement, list trustee(s) National Bank of Detroit 

Date oftrust agreement or latest amendment January' 1, 1992 

Yes \ No 

N/A 

If respondent is affiliated in any way with the tnistee(s). e.\plain aiViliation: N/A 

(d) List affiliated companies which arc included in the pension plan funding agreement and descnbe basis for allocating charges under the 
agreement Canadian National Railway Co . Duluth.Winnipeg and Pacific Railway Co., and Central Vermont Properties Inc. 

The charges are allocated based on the number of participants from each company. 

(e) Is any part ofthe pension plan fund invested in stock or other securities ofthe respondent or its affiliates? Specify. Yes NoX . 

Ifyes. give number ofthe shares for each class of stock or other security. N/A 

Are I oting rights auachcd to any securities held by the pension plan? Specify V e s ^ No Ifyes, who dcteimmcs how stock 
is voted? Tlie tnistee detennines how the stock is voted. 

4. State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610) 
Yes No 

5. (a) The amount of employers contribution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was S N/A 
(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from contributions to qualified employee 
stock ownership plans for the current year was S N/A 

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non-operating expense 
account. S 

Continued on following page 
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

7. Give particulars with respect to contingent assets and liabilities at the close ofthc year, in accordance with Instniction S-6 in the Uniform 
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts ofthe respondenL 

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is material. 

E.vamples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or 
possible assessments ofadditional ta.\es and agreements or obligations to repurchase security or property. Additional pages may be 
added ifmorc space is needed. (Explain and / or reference to the following pages.) 

See Note 

(a) Changes in Valuation .\ccounts 

8. Marketable Equity Securities. 

Cost Market 
Debit (Credit) 

To Income 
Debit (Credit) to 

Stockliolders Equity 

(Current Year) Current Portfolio N/A N/A 
asof / Noncurrent Portfolio N/A N/A 
(IVcMous^'ear) Current Portfolio N/A N/A N/A 
asof Noncurrent Portfolio N/A N/A N/A 

At / / . gross unreali/.cd gains and losses pertaining to iiurkctable securities were as follows: 

Current 

Noncurrent 

Gains 

N/A 

N/A 

Ixisses 

N/A 

N/A 

A nel unrealized gain (loss) of S N/A on the sale of marketable equity securities was included in net income for_ _(year) 

The cost of securities sold uas based on the N/A (method) cost of all the shares of each security held at time of sale. 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising ai\cr date of financial statements but prior to filing, applicable to 
marketable equit> securities o»ned at baljnce sheet date shall be disclosed below: 

NOTE (d.ite) Balance Sheet date of reported ycir unless specified as previous year. 

Railroad Annual Report K-1 
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200 - COMPARATU'E STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCL\L STATEMENTS 

Item 2: Income Taxes 

Unused operating loss carryovers exist as ofJanuar}' 1,1997 in the amount of S129.414 million However, because of tlie alternative minimum tax provision 

ofthe Tax Reform Act of 1986, it is not possible to detemiine with certainty tlie amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying federal income 

taxes. In addition, as a result ofthe initial public offering of Canadian National Railway Company, tlie availability of unused operating loss canyovers to GTW 

is severely limited. 

Item 3: Retirement Benefits 

Tlie follou ing tables set fortli the plan's funded status, amounts recognized in the balance sheet at December 31,1996 and 1995 and components of net periodic 

pension expense (in thousands of dollars). 

Actuarial present \alue of benefit obligations: 
Vested 
Non\ested 

Total accumulated obligations 

Additional benefits based upon future salar> increases 

Projected benefit obligation for sen ice rendered to date 
Plan .-issets at fair w-iliie. pnmarily listed securities 
Projected benefit obligation in excess of plan assets 

Unrecognized net loss from past experience dilTereiit from that assumed 
Unrecognized prior sen'icc cost 
Unrecognized net asset at Januaiy 1.1986 being recognized over 15 years 

Additional minimum liability 
Contributions made aRer October 1 

.Accrued pension expense recognized in the consolidating balance sheet 

Net pension expense consisted ofthe follow ing components (OOO's) 
Service cost benefits earned during the year 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 
.Actual retum on plan assets 
Net amortization and deferral 

Net periodic pension expense 

1996 

s 

s 

S 

59.900 

2.025 
61.925 

2.867 

64.792 
51.371 

471 
4.645 

(5,373) 
928 

671 

1995 

S 60.930 

2.195 

S 63.125 

3.377 

S 66,502 
51.081 

S (13.421) S (15.421) 

S 6.209 S 8.365 
1.983 2.236 

(2.227) (2.784) 
(3,086) (4.440) 

210 205 

S (10..332) S (11.839) 

526 
4.476 

(8.262) 
3.752 

492 
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL .STATEMENTS 

Item 3: Retirement Benefits fcontinued) 

Pension costs are detcmiincd using tlie assumptions as ofthe beginning of tlie year. Tlie funded status is determined using tlie assumptions as of October 1 and 
projected through December 31. Assumptions used were: 

Discount rate 
Rate of increase in future compensation levels 
Long-tenn return on plan assets 

GTW contributed S858 thousand and S933 thousand to tlie pension plan in 1996 and 1995 respectively. 

Item 7: Contingent linbilities 

October 1 
1996 

7.25% 
4.50% 
9.00% 

October 1 
1995 

7.25% 
4.50'!o 
9.00% 

Various legal actions, general claims, and govemment al proceedings, including various actions brought under the Environmental Protection Act are pending 
against GTW In 1992. tlie Env iroiimental Protection Agencj (EP.4) issued two administrative orders to GTW and various other companies to implement 
remediation at the Battle Creek Verona well field site GlAV and certain companies entered into an agreement to share the costs of compliance. 

Litigation is subject to many uncertainties: the outcome ofthe iiidi\idual litigated matters is not predictable with assurance and it is possible that some ofthe 
foregoing matters may be decided uiifavorabl> to GTW. Ifsucccssful, some of llie actions, claims, or proceedings could require ver>' large expenditures. Tlie 
financial statements reflect a provision for the aggregate amount of liability which management of GTW, in consultation with legal counsel, believes has probably 
been incurred While it is reasonably possible that some ofthe foregoing matters may be settled at a cost greater tlian tiiat provided for, it is tlie opinion of 
manageiuent that the ultini.ite liability, ifany, with respect to these matters will not materially alTect the financial position of GTW. 

Special Charges 

Included in GlAV's 1996 results are S33.3 million special charges for costs relating to workforce reduction and S4 4 million special charges relating to facility 
closure costs 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: GTW Year 1996 11 

200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCL\L STATEMENTS 
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200 - COMPAR.ATIVE STATEMENT OK FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200 - CO.MPAR^VTIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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6 Road Initials: GTW Year 1996 

210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
1. Disclose requested information for respondent to results Cioss - Checks 

ofoperations for the year. Schedule 210 Schedule 210 
Line 15, col b = Line 62, col b 

2. Report total operating expenses from Sched 410 Any differences Lines 47,48,49 c = Line 63, col b 
between this schedule and Sched. 410 must be explained on page 18. Line 50, col b = Line 64, col b 

3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method Schedule 410 
on line 19, and list dividends accounted for under the equity method Line 14, col b = Line 620, col h 
on line 25. Line 14, col d = Line 620, col f 

Line 14, col e = Line 620, col g 
4. All contra entnes should be shown in parenthesis. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
IS 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 

Cross 

Check 

* 
* 

Item 

(a) 

ORDLNARY FTEMS 

OPER/VTING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 

(101) Freight 

(102) Passenger 
(103) Passenger - related 

(104) Switching 

(105) Water Transfers 

(106) Demurrage 

(110) Incidental 
(121) Joint Facility - credit 

(122) Joint Facility - debit 
(301) RaiKva> operating rc\'enues(E.\clusi\e of transfers 

from Go\ eminent authorities - lines 1 - 9) 

(502) Riiilwaj operating re\'enucs - transfer from 

government authorities 

(303) Railway operating rc\'cnucs - amortization of 

deferred transfers from government authorities 

Total Railway Operating Revenues (Lines 10 - 12) 

(331) Railway operating expenses 
Net revenue from railwaj operations 

OTIIER I.NCO.ME 

(306) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operations 

(310) Miscellaneous rent income 

(312) Separately opcr.ited properties - profit 

(313) D'n idend income (cost method) 

(314) IntLTest income 

(316) Income from sinking and other funds 

(517) Release of premiums on funded debt 

(318) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 

(319) Miscellaneous income 
A) Dividends from afliliatcs 

I}) Equity in undistributed earnings (losses) 

TOT,\L OTHER INCOME G-mcs 16 - 26) 
TOTAL INCOME G-ines 15, 27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 
(534) F,xpensc of property used in other than carrier operations 

(544) Miscellaneous taxes 

(345) Separately operated properties - Loss 
(349) Maintenance of investment organizations 

(330) Income transferred under contracts and agreements 

(331) Miscellaneous income charges 
(353) lincollcctiblc accounts 

TOT.\L .MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS 
Income available for fixed charges 

Amount for 

current year 

(b) 

354,415 

-
-

1.300 

-
2.200 

3.696 

-
-

361,611 

-

138 

361,769 

395,768 
(33,999) 

3.435 

-
-
967 

-
-
-

3,844 

-
-

10.246 

(23,733) 

13 
(12) 

-
-
-
101 

-
102 

(23,835) 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

315,852 

-
-

2.883 

-
3.051 

1.627 

-
-

323,413 

-

273 

323.686 

497.099 
(173.413) 

1,274 

-
-

1,739 

156 

-
-

2,923 

-
-

6,092 

(167,321) 

286 

-
-
. 
-
152 

-
438 

(167,759) 

Freight-related 

revenue & 

expenses 

(d) 

354,415 

-
-

1,300 

-
2.200 

3.696 

-
-

361,611 

-

158 

361,769 

393,768 
(33,999) 

Passenger-related 

revenue & 

expenses 

(e) 

-
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210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

Cross 
Check 

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 

« 

* 
• 

(546) 

(546) 

(547) 

(548) 

(546) 

(555) 

(556) 

(557) 

(560) 

(562) 

(570) 

(590) 

(591) 

(592) 

(556) 

(557) 

Item 
(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

(a) Fixed interest not in default 

(b) Interest in default 

Interest on unfunded debt ' 

Amortization of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CI lARGES (Lines 38 - 41) 

Income After Fixed Charge (Line 37 - Line 42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

Interest on funded debt. 

(c) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR IMTIEQUENT ITEMS 

Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 

Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before inc. taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME T.OCES 

Income taxes on ordinary income: 

a) Federal income taxes 

b) State income taxes 

c) Other income taxes 

Provision for deferred taxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONSFOR INCOME TAXES (Lines 47 - 50) 

Income from continuing operations (line 46 minus line 51) 

DISCO.NTLNUED OPEIiATIONS 

Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income 

ofS ) 

Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income 

ofS ) 

Income Before Extraordinars' Items (Line 52 - 54) 

E.\TR-VORDINAR^- ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CH.ANGES 

Extraordinaiy items (Net) 

Income taxes on cxtraordinar\° items 

Provision for deferred taxes - Extraordinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (Lines 56 - 58) 

Cumulanve effect ofchanges in accounting principles (less applicable income 

taxes of S ) 

Net income (loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60) 

RECONCILLVTION OF NET RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME (NROI) 

Net revenues from railway operations 

Income taxes on ordinarv' income (-) 

Provision for deferred taxes (-) 

Income from leased road and equipment (-) 

Rent for leased road and equipment (+) 

Net railway operating income (loss) 

Amount for 
current year 

(b) 

154 

-

3.081 
-

3.235 

(27.090) 

. 

(27,090) 

(1.079) 

(328) 

-

(5,669) 

(7,076) 

(20,014) 

(20.014) 

-

(20,014) 

(33,999) 

(1.407) 

(5,669) 

-

4.329 

(22.594) 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

522 
. 

5,376 

5 

5,903 

(173,662) 

-

(17.3.662) 

(5,792) 

(1,703) 

-

1,723 

(5,772) 

(167.890) 

(167.890) 

-
-
-

(167,890) 

(173,413) 

(7,495) 

1,723 

-
4.918 

(162,723) 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 

In 1995, GT Finance Company was amalgamated with GTW. The transaction, which was recorded in 1995, inadvertently 
debited Paid In Capital for $12,774 (thousand) instead of Retained Eamings. The error was adjusted for on the Consolidated 
Financial Statements of GTWs parent company. The error was corrected in the general ledger of GTW in May 1996 by 
crediting Paid In Capital for $12,774 (thousand) and debiting Retained Eamings for $12,774 (thousand). GTW recently 
requested and was subsequently granted pcrmissionby the Surface Transportation Board to record this entry. 

GTW recorded special charges in 1996 relating to workforce reduction and facility closure costs totalling $37,712 that 
are included in line 14B in Schedule 210. 

^ 

^ 

1 
^ 

^ 

^ 
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j 220 - RETAINED EARNINGS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts ofthe respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Uniform System 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. All contra entries hereunder should be shown in parentheses. 
3. Show under Remarks the amount of assigned Federal income lax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616. 
4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of afniiated companies based on the 

equity method of accounting. 
5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and (c), lines 

3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b). Schedule 210. 
6. Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained earnings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c). 

ILine 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 
Check 

* 

* 

* 
* 

Item 

(a) 
Balances at beginning of > ear 

(601.5) Prior period adjustment to beginning retained eamings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transferred from income 
(603) Appropriations released 
(606) Other credits to retained earnings 

lOTAL CREDITS 

DEIMTS 

(612) Debit balance transfcncd from income 
(616) Other debits to retained eamings 
(620) Appropriation for sinking and other funds 
(621) Appropriations for other purposes 
(623) Dividends: Common stock 

I'rcfcrred Stock (1) 
TOIAL DEBITS 
Net Increase (decrease) dunng year (Line 6 minus Line 13) 

Balances at close of year (Lines 1. 2 and 14) 
Balance Irom line 15C 

(798) Total unappropnated retained earnings and cquit>- in 
undistributed eamings (losses) of allilialcd companies 
at end of J ear 

(797) Total appropriated retained earnings:: 
Credits during year S 
Debits during \ car S 
Balance at close of > car S 

Amount of assigned federal income tax consequences. 
Account 606 S 
Accounl 616 S 

Retained 
Eamings -

Unappropriated 
(b) 

(188,448) 
(12,774) 

-

20.014 

20.014 
(20,014) 

(221.236) 

-

(221.236) 

Equit>' in Undistnbuted 
Eamings (Losses) of 
Affiliated Companies 

(c) 

-

-
-
-

N/A 

N/A 

lailroad Annual Report R-1 
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240. STATEMENT O F CASH FLOWS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give the information as requested conceming the caiih flows during the year. Either the direct or indirect method can be used. The direct method shows as its principal 

components opeiating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received fiom eustomera and cash paid to suppliers and employees, the sum of which is net cash How fiom 

eperating activities. The indirect method starts with net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were not the result of operating cash transactions in the 

coiTcnt period to reconcile it to net cash flow fiom operating activities. If direct method is used complete lines 1 - 4 1 ; indirect method complete lines 10 - 4L Cash for the 

puipose of this schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid investments readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near 

their maturity that they present insignificant risk ofchanges in value because ofchanges in interest rates. Infoimation about all investing and financing activities which do 

not directly aETcet cash shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to this schedule. They shall clearly relate the cash (ifany) any noncash aspects of transactions. Examples of 

noncash investing and transactions include converting debt to equity, acquiring assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurring a 

mortgage to the seller, obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease; and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities. Some 

transactions are part cash and part noncash; only the cash portion shall be reported directly in the sUtement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 9S, SUtement of 

Cash Flows, for further dcuils. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Cross 

Check 

Descnption 

(») 
Cash received fiom operating revenues 

Dividends received fiom aOiliates 

Interest received 

Other income 

Cash paid for operating expenses 

Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) 

Income taxes paid 

Other-net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVrriES (Imes 1 through 8) 

Cunent Year 

0>) 
I^evious Year 

(c) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

8 
9 

RECONCILIATION OK NET INCOME TO NET CASl I PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACnVITIES 1 

Line 

No. 

10 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Income fiom continuing operations 

Current Year 

0» 
(20,014) 

lYevious Year 

(c) 
(167.890) 

Line 

No. 

10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES | 

Line 

No. 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 

Cross 

Check 

Descnption 

(a) 
Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investments 

Depreciation and amortization expenses 

Increase (decrease) in provision for Defeired Income Taxes 

Net decrease (increase) in undistributed eamings (losses) of afliliatcs 

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 

I>x:rease (increase) in materials and supplies and other cunent assets 

Increase (decrease) in cunent liabilities other than debt 

Increase (decrease) in other - net 

Net cash provided fiom continuing operations (lines 10 through 18) 

Add (Subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued 

operations and extraoidinary items 

NET CASH PROVIDI-D FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (lines 19 and 20) 

Current Year 

(b) 

4,233 

(5,669) 

44,919 

1,436 

10,497 

3,693 

39,113 

37,712 

76.827 

Previous Year 

(c) 

12,888 

1,723 

(1,033) 

1,900 

(26.305) 

4.740 

(174.179) 

133,662 

(18,317) 

Line 

No 

11 
12 
13 
14 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVniES | 

Line 

No. 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Proceeds fiom sale of property 

Capital expenditures 

Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents 

Roceeds fiom sale/repayment of investment and advances 

Purchase price of long-term investments and advances 

Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 

Other-net 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (lines 22 through 28) 

Current Year 

(b) 
(714) 

(28.466) 

45.724 

(4.673) 

(292) 

11.579 

Previous Year 

(c) 
9,133 

(18,993) 

7,024 

(2,834) 

Line 

No. 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

(Continued on next page) 
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1 240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 1 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

1 Line 
No. 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
33 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

Cross 
Check 

Description 

(a) 
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 
Pnncipal payments of long-term debt 
Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 
Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock 
Cash dividends paid 
Other - net 

NET CASH FROM FINANCING .ACTIVITIES (lines 30 through 35) 
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

(Iincs21,29,and36) 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVAI.ENTS AT ENID OF 'i'EAR (lines 37 and 38) 

Footnotes To Schedule 
Cash paid during the year for-

Interest (nel of amount capitalized) * 
Income taxes (net) * 

Current Year 

(b) 

(362) 

(63,042) 
(63,604) 

22,802 
281 

23,083 

3,249 

Previous Year 

(c) 
(1.118) 

(76,988) 
(78,106) 

(99,437) 
99,738 

281 

3,899 

1 * Only applies if indirect method is adopted 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Line 
No. 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportation services. 
2. Cairy out calculations of lines 9,10,20, and 21, to the nearest whole number. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Interline and other balances (705) 
Customers (706) 
Other (707) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway operating revenue 
Rent income 
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Average daily operating revenues 
Days of operating re\-enue in cunent 

operating assets 
Revenue delay days plus buffer 

CURRENT OPERATMG LIABILITIES 

Interline and other balances (752) 
Audited accounts and wages payable (753) 
Accounts payable - other (754) 
Other taxes accrued (761.5) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway operating expenses 
Depreciation 
Casli related operating expenses 
Average daily expenditures 
Days of operating expenses in current 

operating liabilities 
Days of working capital required 
Cash working capital required 
Caiih and temporary cash balance 
Cash working capital allowed 

MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES 

Total materials & supplies (712) 
Scrap and obsolete material included in account 712 
Materials and supplies held for common carrier 

purposes 
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAI. 

Source 

Schedule 200, line 5, col. b 
Schedule 200, line 6, col. b 
Note A 
Lines 1+2 + 3 

Schedule 210, line 13, col. b 
NoteB 
Lines 5 + 6 
Line 7 + 360 days 

Line 4 + line 8 
Line9+15days 

Schedule 200. line 31, col. b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 
Sumof lines 11 through 14 

Schedule210,linel4.col.b 
Schedule 410, lines 136,137.138,213,232,317, col. h 
Line 16+line 6-line 17 
Line 18 ̂ 360 days 

Line 15-Ime 19 
Line 10-line 20 (NoteC) 
Line 21 xline 19 
Sched. 200, line 1 + line 2, col. b 
Lesser of line 22 and line 23 

Note A 
Note A 

Line 25-line 26 
Lme 24 + line 27 

Amount 

(b) 

2,631 
(16) 

5,388 
8,003 

361,769 
26,731 

388,500 
1,079 

7 
22 

4,518 
8,682 
1,559 

14,759 

395,768 
4,378 

418,121 
1,161 

13 
9 

10,449 
23,083 
10,449 

10,186 

10,186 
20,635 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

23 
26 
27 

28 

NOTES; 

(A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway transportation service. 

(B) Rent income is the sum of Schedule 410, column h, lines 121.122,123,127,128,129,133,134,135,208, 
210,212,227,229,231,312,314, and 316 Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce 
total re\'enues Rent income is also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from 
operating e.xpcnscs. 

(C) Ifresult is negative, use zero. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A 

I. Schedule 310 should give particulars of stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of afliliated 
companies held by respondent at close of year. Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of, and written down during the year 
and the applicable dividends and interest credited to income as a result of those investments. They should exclude securities issued or 
assumed by respondent. For deflnition of affiliated companies, see the rules governing Account No. 721 "Investments and Advances 
Afliliated Companies", in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. List the investments in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in numerical order: 

(A) Stocks 
(1) Carriers - active 
(2) Cairieis - inactive 
(3) Noncarriers - active 
(4) Noncarriers - inactive 

(B) Bonds (including U.S. Govemment bonds) 
(C) Other secured obligations 

(D) Unsecured notes 
(E) Investment advances 

3. The subdassification of classes (B), (C), (D) and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A). 

4. The kinds of industry represented by respondent's investments in the securities of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the 
names ofthe issuing coiporation, the symbols and industrial classification to be as follows: 

Symbol Kind Of Industry 

I Agriculture, forestry, and fisheries 

II Mining 
III Construction 
IV Manufacturing 
V >\'holesale and retail trade 

VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 
VII Transpoitation, communications, and other public utilities 
VIII Sen-ices 
IX Govemment 
X All other 

5. By carriers, as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bridges, ferries, 
union depots, and other terminal facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining cars, freight cars, express service and facilities, electric 
railways, highway motor vehicles, steamboats and otiier marine transportation equipment, pipe lines (otiier than those for transportation 
of water), and other instrumentalities devoted to tlie transportation of persons or property for hire. Telegraph and telephone companies 
are not meant to be included. 

6. Noncarrier companies should, for the purpose of these schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining companies, 
manufacturing companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely holding companies are to be classed as noncarrier companies, even though the 
securities held by such companies are largely or entirely those issued or assumed by carriers. 

7. By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating property or administering its financial affairs. An 
inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation and which neither operates property nor 
administeis its flnancial affairs. If it maintains an organization it does so only forthe purpose of complying with legal requirements and 
maintaining title to property or franchises. 

8. Combine, in one amount, investments in which the original cost or present equity in total assets is less than SIO.OOO. 

9. Include investments in unincoiporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exclude amounts normally settled on a current basis. 

10. Do nol include tlie value of securities issued or assumed by respondent. 

II. For affiliates which do not report to the Surface Transportation Board and are jointly owned, disclose in footnotes the name and extent of 
control ofthc other controlling entities. 
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310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADN'A.NCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Give particulars of investments in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of companies affiliated 
with respondent, from accounts 715 (sinking funds), 716 (capital funds), 721 (investments and advances afliliated companies), and 717 (other funds). 

2. Entries in this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general instructions given on page 25, classifying the 

investments by means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c). 

3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligation in support of which any security is pledged, mortgaged, or otherwise 

encumbered Give names and other important particulars ofsuch obligations in footnotes. 

4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account. 

5. Entries in column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidence of indebtedness. In case obligations ofthc same designation 

mature seriallv. the date in column (d) mav be reported as "Serially 19 to 19 ." Abbreviations in common use in standard financial 

publications may be used to conscn'c space. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 
IS 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

.Account 
Number 

(a) 

721 
721 
721 

721 

721 
721 
721 

721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 

Class 
No. 
(b) 

.A-l 
A-l 

.•\-l 

A-3 

1)-1 
D-1 

D-1 

E-I 
E-I 
E-l 
E-I 
E-3 
E-l 

Kind Of 
Industry 

(c) 
VII 
VII 
VII 

Vll 

VII 
VII 

VII 

VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 

VII 
VII 

(A) 

(B) 

Name Of Issuing Company and also lien reference, ifany 

(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
7 railer Train Company - Capital Stock 
Belt Railway Company of Chicago - Capital Stock 

St Clair Tunnel Company - Capital Stock 

Sub - I'otal 

Kail I^asc - Capital Stock 

Sub - Total 

Rail Lease - Notes 
Trailer Train Company - Notes 

St Clair Tunnel Company - Notes 

Sub - Total 

Belt Railway Company of Chicago 
CV Properties Inc. 

Grand Tmnk Corporation 
St Clair Tunnel Company 
Domestic Four leasing Company 
Duluth. Winnipeg & Pacific Railway 

Sub - Total 

Total 

Grand Trunk Corporation has lOO'o ownership of 
Grand Trunk Westem, Inc., CV Properties Inc., Dulutli, 
Winnipeg & Pacific Railway, St. Clair Tunnel Company 
and Domestic Four Leasing Company. 

Reconcili.ition to Schedule 200 

Column (I) Line 27 

Schedule 3IOA Column (G) Line 27 
Schedule 200 Column (B) Line 16 

Extent Of 

Control 
(e) 

2.44?ii 
8.3390 

(A) 

50.00'Si 

50.00% 
2.44?i 

(A) 

8 33°b 

(A) 
(A) 
(A) 
(A) 

(A) 

71.902 
390 

72.292 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

1 
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310 - IN\ESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILLXTED COMPANIES - (Continued) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

6. Ifany ofthe companies included in this schedule are controlled by respondent, the percent of control should be shown in column (e). In case 
any company listed is controlled other tlian tlirough actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a footnote. In case of joint control, give names 
ofother parties and particulars of control. 

7. Ifany advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote. 

8. Investments in companies in which neither the original cost or present equity in total assets are less than SIO.OOO may be combined in one figure. 

9. Also include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally settled on a cunent basis). 

10. This schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondent. 

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Surface Transportation Board and are jointly owned, give names and extent of control by other entities 
by footnotes. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Investments and Advances 

Opening 
Balance 

(0 
600 
240 

40,000 

40.840 

225 

225 

75 
444 

14.546 

15.065 

561 
26.480 
19.244 

70 
2.973 
7.495 

56.823 

112,953 

.Additions 

(g) 

-

-

2.410 

2,410 

855 

1,408 

2.263 

4,673 

Deductions (il 

other tlian sale, 
explain) 

(h) 

-

-

-

26.480 
19,244 

45.724 

45,724 

Closing 
Balance 

(i) 
600 
240 

40,000 

40,840 

225 

225 

75 
444 

16.956 

17.475 

561 

-
-
925 

2,973 
8,903 

13,362 

71,902 

Disposed of 
profit (loss) 

0) 

-

-

-

-

-

Adjustments 

Account 721.5 

(k) 

-

-

-

-

-

Dividends or 

interest credited 
to income 

(I) 

-

-

-

-

-

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

1 Railroad .Annual Report R-1 
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310 - IN\'ESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILLATED COMPANIES - (Continued) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

Account 
Number 

(a) 

Class 
No. 
(b) 

Kind Of 
Industry 

(c) 

Name Of Issuing Company and also lien reference, ifany 

(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Extent Of 

Control 
(e) 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 

12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - (Continued) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Investments and Advances 

Opening 

Balance 

(0 

Additions 

(g) 

Deductions (if 

other than sale, 
explain) 

(h) 

Closing 
Balance 

(i) 

Disposed of 
profit (loss) 

Adjustments 

Account 721.5 

(k) 

Dividends or 

interest credited 
to income 

(1) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

II 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give particulars of balances at the beginning and close ofthe year and of all changes during the year in Account No. 731. "Road and Equipment 
Property", and Account No. 732, "Improvements on Leased Property" classified by primaiy accounts in accordance with the Unifonn System 
of Accounts for Raiboad Companies. The balances, by primaiy accounts, should, insofar as known, be stated in colunm (b) and all changes 
made during the year should be analyzed in columns (c) to (f), inclusive. Column (g) should be the net ofthe amounts in columns (c) through 
(f). Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) through (0, inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal the sum of Accounts 
731 and 732 forthe respective periods; if not, a full explanation should be made in a footnote. 

2. In column (c), show disbuisements made forthe specific purpose of purehasing, constmcting, and equipping new lines, and for the extension 
of old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2-1, :"Items to be charged" in the Unifonn System of Accounts for Raihoad Companies for such 
items. 

3. In column (d), show the cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by purchase, merger, consolidation, 

reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise. 

4. Columns (c) and (e) should include all entries covering expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, whether or not replacing 

other property. 

5. All credits representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired should be shown in column (f). 

6. Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included in the 
column in which tlie item was initially included. Also, the transfer of prior years' debits or credits from investinent in road and equipment to 
operating expenses or other accounts, or vice versa, should be included in the column applicable to current items of like nature. Each such 
transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fully explained when in excess of 5100,000. 

7. If during tlie year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No 2, "Land for Transportation Purposes", state the cost, 
location, area, and other details which will identify the property in a footnote 

8. Report on line 29, amounts not included in the primary road accounts. The items reported should be briefly identified and explained under 
"Notes and Remarks," below. Amounts should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, usually aflcr permission is 
obtained from the Board for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority should be made when explaining the amounts 
reported. Respondents must not make arbitraiy changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authority from the Board. 

9. If during the year a segment of transportation propert>- was acquired, state in a footnote the name ofthe vendor, the mileage acquired, and 
the date of acquisition, giving location and the cost ofthe property to the respondent. Also fumish a statement ofthe amount included in 
each primary account representing such property acquired, referring to the column or columns in which the entries appear. 

10. If an amount of less tlian S5,000 is used as llie minimum for additions and betterments to property investment accounts as provided for in 
Inslmction 2-2 ofthe Unifoim System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state the amount used in a footnote 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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330. R O A D P R O P E R T Y A N D E Q U I P M E N T A N D IMPROVE.MENTS T O L E J \ S E D P R O P E R T Y A N D E Q U I P M E N T 

(DoUan inThoiuaiKb) 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

ClOM 

dieck 

Account 

W 

(2) Liiili for transportation purposes 

(3) Gradmg 

(4) Other nght^of-way expenditures 

(S)Tunneb and sutnnys 

(6) Bndges, trestles, and culverts 

C7) Elevated stmctures 

(8)Ties 

(9) Rail and otiier tracli natena] 

(I I) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowslieds, and signs 

(16) Stations and olTice buildmgs 

(17) Roadway buildmgs 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Sliops and engmeliouses 

(22) Storage waiehouses 

(23) Whaives and doclis 

(25) TOPC/COFC teiminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and mteitacken 

(29) Power plants 

(35) Miscellaneous sliuchaes 

(37) Roadway machmes 

(39) Pubbc unpiovnients - Constmction 

(44) Shop machmeiy 

(451 PoMcr-plant machmeiy 

Other (specif and explaui) 

TOTAL EXPENOn-URES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomobves 

(S3)Fteight-tiatncan 

(54) Passenger-bam can 

(55) Highwa}' revenue equipment 

(56) Floabng eqmpment 

(57) WoA equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer s>-steins and word processmg equipment 

TOTAL EXPI31DrrURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest dunng constnicbon 

(SO) Other elemenb of mvesbnent 

(90) Consbuction m progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 

beguming 

ofyeai 

(b) 

15,280 
27,313 

226 

-
10,963 

-
105,266 
83,603 
44,533 

566 
11,156 

985 
93 

842 
11,133 

-
-
-

10,763 
8,980 

22,839 
129 

1,046 
138 

5,418 
7,731 
6,153 

442 

-
375,598 

21,631 
86,761 

-
-
-

2,577 
459 

6.559 
117,987 

2,329 

-
5,087 

501,001 

the year for onginal 

road & equipment 

& load extensions 

(c) 

-

-

-

Expendituies dunng 

the year for puichase 

of exisbng hnes, 

reorganizabons,etc. 

(d) 

-

-

-

Lme 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

I 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS T O LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

check 

Expenditures for additions 

during the year 

(e) 

7 

32 

3,175 
9,209 
2,551 

422 
841 

3,462 
251 

9 
58 

20,017 

5,614 

5,614 
178 
38 

2,619 
28,466 

Credits for property retired 

during the year 

(0 

745 
2,667 

44 

55 

11 

12 
14 

3,548 
834 

2,464 

218 

3,516 

3 
59 

7,126 

Net changes 

during the year 

(8) 

-
7 
-
-

32 
-

2,430 
6,542 
2,507 

-
-
-
-

367 
841 

-
-
-

3,451 
251 

-
-
-
-

(3) 
44 

-

16,469 
(834) 

3,150 

-

(218) 
-
-

2,098 
178 
35 

2,560 
21,340 

Balance at 

close of year 

(h) 

15,280 
27,320 

226 
-

10,995 
-

107,696 
90,145 
47,040 

566 
11,156 

985 
93 

1,209 
11,974 

-
-

10,763 
12,431 
23,090 

129 
1,046 

138 
5,418 
7,728 
6,197 

442 

392,067 
20,797 
89,911 

-

2,359 
459 

6,559 
120,085 

2,507 
35 

7,647 
522,341 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
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332. DEPRECUTION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQinPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(IXiUan in Thousands) 

1 Show in cohnuis (b) and (e). for each pnmsiy «Mniiil the depieaaun bau used to compute die d^raamon dingea for the month of Januaiy. and m colunuis (c) and (0 show the 
depreaaaon tase usel to oompule the depieoanon diaisH ror Ihe month of IJeeember. m colunms (d) and (g) show the oompoiite n*s u ^ 

•ccoml nmpoiile nies 10 the deprecuaon bsse med n compudng the liiaigea for I}ecembc( and dividing Ihe told so computed by the told deptea^ 

Thedepreaanonbajeihonldnotmdudedieoost of eqmpniBit used, but not owned, when theraitsdienforearemdudedbllherentforequipment and Account Nos 31-21-01̂  31.22-00, }|-23.0(», 

31-25^10.35.21-00. 35-23 )̂0.35.22 )̂0 and 35-25.00 It should uidude Ihe cost of eqoipmoil owned and leased 10 odiers when die rents dierefiom are induded m Ihe rem for cquipmod 

Account Nos 32-21 -00,32-22-00.32-2340.32-25-001 36-21-00. 3«-22-0a 36-23-00 and 36-25-00. mduaive The composite nies used should be Oiose prescnbed or oOicnnse authonzed by die 

Commisuon. except dial whn die use of component rata has been audionzed. die composite rales to be dxmm for die rspeclive pnmaiy accounts diould be recomputed fiom die December 

diaigadevdoped by die use of die amhonzed rata Ifany diangeam nies were dTecuve dunng die year, give fbllpaniciilan ma footnote 

:. All leased piopmes may be combined and one composite rate computed for eadi pnmaiy accounl or a separate idiedole may be mduded for eedi sndi piopBly 

3 Show in colunuu(eX(0 and (gjdataapphcableto Lessor propoTy. who dieiBildiBefoieis mduded m Account Nos. 31-11-00,3l-l2-00i 31-13-00.31-21-00.31-22-00. and 31-23-00. mdusivc 

4 IfdepieoalionKauds han been disconuiued for any account, die depreaation base should be repoi1ed,neverihdesi,m support of depraaabonnservca AuUionly for die disconbnuamx of 

accnials should be shown m a footnote mdicating die acoount(i) efreded. 
5 DaclosuromflierespectiveSKaonsofdussdiedvdem^beonulledifodierloldioadtaaaedftomodienortoldoqmpmemleasedftomodieniepieacntatessdm 

Lme 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) OUier, nght-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges, besdes, and culverts 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and odier back material 

(IDBallast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Stabon and olUce Inuldmgs 

(18) Water stabons 

(19)Fbelstabons 

(20) Shops and engmeliouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFOCOFC temunals 

(26) Communicabon s>'stcms 

(27) Signals and interlocken 

(29) Power plants 

(35) Miscellaneous sbuchiies 
(37) Roadway machmes 

(39) Pubhc unprovements-Consbucbon 

(44) Shop machmeiy 

(45) Power-plant machineiy 

AU other road accounts 

Amorbzabon (other dian 

defense projects) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomobves 

(53) Freight-bam can 

(54) Passenger-bam can 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floabng equipment 

(57) WoA equipment 

(59) Computer systems and woid 

processmg equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

OWNED AND USED 

DepiKiabon Base 

1/1 At 

beginiung 

of year 

0» 

27,313 

226 

-
10,963 

-
105,266 

83,603 

44,533 

566 

11,156 

985 

93 

842 

11,133 

-
-
-

10,763 

8,980 

22,839 

129 

1,046 

138 

5,418 

5,871 

6,153 

442 

-
-

358,458 

21,631 

86,761 

-
-
-

2,577 

459 

6,559 

-
117,987 

476,445 

12/1 At 

close 

of year 

(c) 

27.320 

226 

-
10,995 

-
107,696 

90,145 

47,040 

566 

11,156 

985 

93 

1,209 

11,974 

-
-
-

10,763 

12,431 

23,090 

129 

1,046 

138 

5,418 

5,868 

6,197 

442 

-
-

374,927 

20,797 

89,911 

-
-
-

2,359 

459 

6.559 

. 
120,085 

495,012 

Annual 

composite 

rate 

(pcrcenO 

(d) 

1.00 

1.33 

1.48 

2.14 

2.18 

2.11 

1.79 

3.02 

4.30 

3.23 

1.71 

3.39 

2.17 

1.65 

1.55 

2.07 

2.90 

3.47 

1.42 

2.36 

2.71 

200 

2.01 

4.16 

2 71 

13.00 

11.55 

4.14 

N/A 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 

1/1 At 

beginnmg 

ofyear 

(e) 

12/1 Al 

close 

ofyear 

(0 

Annual 

composite 

rate 

(percent) 

(g) 

N/A 

Lme 

No 

, 
2 

3 

4 

J 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 



Road Initials : GTW Year 1996 ***AMENDED*** 35 

335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required information regarding credils and debits to Account No. 735," Accumulated Depreciation: Road and Equipment Property" 
during the year relating to owned and used road and equipment. Include entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resulting 
rents are included in the "Lease Rentals - Credit - Equipment' accounts and "Other Rents - Credit - Equipment" accounts. Exclude any entries for 
depreciation of equipment that is used but not owned when the resulting rents are included in "Lease Rental - Debit - Equipment" accounis and 
"Other Rents - Debit - Equipment" accounts. (Sec Schedule 351 for accumulated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to others). 
2. Ifany data are included in columns (d) or (0, explain the entries in detail. 
3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated Dr. 
4. If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a full explanation should 

be given. 
5. Enter amounts representing amortization under an authorized amortization program olher than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other, nght-of-way expentiures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track matenal 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Suition and oiTice buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and cngmchouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-ttimsmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 
(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machmeiy* 
(45) I'ower-plant machinery 
All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adjustments) WRITEDOWN 

TOTAL ROAD 

tQUIPiNlENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-tiam cars 
(54) Pbssenger-traui care 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floatmg equipment 
(57) Woik equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
Amortization Adjusbnents 

TOTAL EQUII>MENT 

GR/\ND TOTAL 

Balance 
at 

begmnuig 
ofyear 

(b) 

10,922 
106 

-
5,470 

-
22.444 

42,4$7 
8,119 

552 
1,409 

287 
(16) 
308 

3,457 

-
-
-

3,987 
1,219 

6,\6\ 
61 

457 
102 

i,883 
1,631 

-
3i6 

-
117,713 
230,101 

16,955 
40,28^ 

-
-
-

1,1^ 
2,674 
3,6S5 

15,698 
90,469 

320,570 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

During the year 
Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

19 
1 

40 

577 
436 
306 

-
62 

7 
1 

27 
45 

180 
47 
95 

-
5 
1 
5 

21 

-
3 

-

1,878 

319 
1,093 

9 
69 

779 

2,289 
4,167 

Other 
credits 

(d) 

(6) 

(6) 

-
(6) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 

Retirements 

(e) 

745 
2,731 

44 

55 

11 

12 
-

3,598 

834 
2,464 

218 
14 

(1) 
3,529 
7,127 

Olher 
Debits 

(0 

200 
509 

709 

-
709 

Balance 
aldose 

of 
year 

(g) 

10,941 
107 

-
5,510 

-
i2,076 
3 ,̂687 
li,38] 

552 
1,471 

294 
(15) 
280 

3,502 
-
-
-

4,167 
1,255 
6,256 

57 
462 
103 

2,888 
1,640 

-
339 

-
117,713 
227,666 

16,440 
38,918 

-
-
-

955 
2,749 
4,4(i8 

25,6?)9 
89,229 

316,895 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

41 
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY-LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the requutd infonnation relatuig to credits and debits of Account 772, "Accmed Liability Leased Property", dunng the year 
Goncenung road and equipment leased (hxn otheis. 

2. In column (c), enter amounts chaiged to operating expenses. In column (eX enter debits to account ansing Irom retirements. In column (i), 
enter amounts paid to lessor. 

4. Required disclosure may be omitted ifleased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of total property owned and used. 

5. If settlement for depreaation is made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Accounl No. 772 are made by the 
accountmg company, show m column (c) the charges to operatmg expenses, and m column (Q show payments made to the lessor m settlement diereof. 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 

Cross 
check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) (jrading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenses 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, bestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track matenal 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Stations and oITice buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water sutions 
(19) Fuel sUtions 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Povrer plants 
(31) Power-transmission s>-stems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adjustments) 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processmg equipment 
Amortization Adjustments 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at 

beginning 
ofyear 

(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

Other 
credits 

(d) 

NIL 

• 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

Retirements 

(e) 

Other 
debits 

(0 

Balance 
at close 

of 
year 

(8) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses. 

I 
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340. DEPRECL\TION BASE AND RATES - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollais in thotisands) 
1. Show in column (b) for each primary account the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month ot January, and in 

column (c) show the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, in column (d) show the composite rates 
used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage of all 
road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primaiy account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the 
charges for December and dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. This schedule should include only improvements 
to leased property charged to account 732, "Improvements on Leased Property". The composite rates used should be those prescribed or olherwise 
authorized by the Commission, except that where the use of component rates has been authorized, the composite rates to be shown for the respective primary 
accounts should be recomputed from the December charges developed by the use ofthe authorized rates. Ifany changes in rates were cflcctive during 
the year, give fiill particulars in a footnote. 

2. All improvements to leased propeities may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primaiy account, or a sepaiate schedule may be 
included for each such propeity. 

3. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation 
reserves. Authority for the discontinuance of accruals sliould be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected. 

4. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others 
represents less than 5% of the total road owned or toUl equipment owned, respectively. However, line 41, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & other track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Station & ofTicc buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water sUtions 
(19) Fuel sUtions 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharv'cs & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-const. 
(44) Shop machinery * 
(45) Power-plant machineiy 

All other road accounts 
Amortization (adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-traui cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems & WP equip. 

Amortization (adjustments) 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation Base 

Beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

46 

5 

439 
357 
117 

959 

19 

208 
62 

1 

1 

2,214 

1,750 

1,750 

3,564 

Close 

ofyear 

(c) 

46 

5 

435 
357 
117 

959 
-

19 

20i 
62 

1 

1 

2,214 

1,750 

-
1,750 
3,964 

Annual 

composite rate 

(pcrecnt) 

(d) 

1.33 

1.49 

1.63 
2.04 
1.22 

9.55 

7.93 

10.76 
3.J55 

3.00 

6.05 

3.79 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses. 
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38 Road Initials: GTW Year: 1996 
342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Enter the required infoimation conceming debits and credits to account 733. "Accumulated Depreciation - Iniprovements on Leased Property", 
during the year relating to improvements made to road and equipment property leased from others, the depreciation charges for which are included 
in operating expenses ofthe respondenL 

2. Ifany entries are made for column (d) "Other credits" or column (0 "Other debits", state Ihe facts occasioning such entries on page 39. A 
debit balance in column (b) or (g) for any prinury account should be diown in parenthesis or designated "Dr". 

3. Any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in colunm (c) and the charges to operating expenses should be fully explained on page 39. 

4. Show in colunui (e) the debits to the reserve arising from retirements. These debits should not exceed investment, etc. 

5. Details in the reqiective sections of this schedule may t>e omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from 
others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39 Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & oUier track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences laiow sheds & signs 
(16) Sutton & office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water sUtions 
(19) Fuel SUtions 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whanes & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interlockers 
(29) Power planU 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-const. 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounU 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-U-am cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer sj-stcms and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAI. EQUIPMENT 

GRAND lOTAI. 

Balance 
at 

beginning 
ofyear 

(b) 

7 

-
-
5 
-

144 
260 

16 

-
756 

-
-
-

21 

-
-
-
-

166 
46 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

1,421 

-
247 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

247 
1,66^ 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(e) 

1 

9 
7 
3 

92 

2 

22 
3 

-

-

139 

72 

72 
211 

Other 
credits 

(d) 

-

-
-

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retirements 

(e) 

-

-
-

Other 
dcbiU 

(0 

-

-
-

Balance 
at close 

of 
year 

(8) 

8 

-
-
5 
-

153 
267 

19 
-

848 

-
-
-

23 
-
-
-
-

188 
49 

-
l,5f>0 

-
319 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

319 
1.879 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQinPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollare m Thousands) 

1. This sdiedule is to be used m cases where Ihe related depreciation reserve is earned in the accounts of the respondent and the rent 
therefrom is included in Accounts 32-11-00,3M2-00,32-13-00,32-21-00,3^22-00 and 3t23-00. 

2. Show m columns (b) and (c), for eadi property account, the depreciation Inse used m computing the depredation for the months of Januaiy 
and December, respectively, with respect to road and equipment owned by the respondent but leased U> otheis, the depreciation diarges for 
which are not induded m operatmg expenses of the respondent, but for whidi the depreaation reserve is recorded m the accounts of the 
respondenL If the base for road is olher than the origmal cost or estimated onginal cost as found by the Boards OfTioe of Eoonomic and 
Environmental Analysis, brought to a cunent date by the respondent from its Order No. 3 records and accounts, or is other than ledger value 
for equipment, a full explanaUon should be given. 

3. In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute the depreaation for December and on lines 29 and 38 of dus column show die 
composite percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, asoalamed by applymg the pnmaiy accounts composite rates to die 
depreaation base used U> compute the depreaation for December and dmding the total also computed by the depreciation base. 

4. If depreaation accnials have been disconUnued for any account, the depreaation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of 
depreaation reserves. Authonty for the discontmuance of accnials should be shown m a foobiote mdicatmg die effected aooount(s). 

5. Disclosures m the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to otheis or total equipment leased to 
others represents less than S'/a of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, Ime 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Chedc 

Accoimt 

(a) 
KOAD 

(3) Gradmg 
(4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 
(S) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndges, trestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & other track matenal 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Station & ofTice buildmgs 
(17) Roadway buildmgs 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & engmehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whanes &dod(s 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC temimals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & mlerlodcers 
(29) Pou'cr plants 
(31) Power-Uansmission systems 
(35) Misoellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machmes 
(39) Public improvcments-consL 
(44) Shop maduneiy 
(45) Power-plant machmeiy 
All other road aooounts 

1 OTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(S3) Freight-Uam care 
(54) Passenger-tram cars 
(53) ILghway revenue equipment 
(56) Floatmg equipment 

(57) Wort: equipment 
(58) Misoellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and woid 

processmg equipment 

TOTAI. EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TO fAL 

Depreciation Base 
Begmning 

ofyear 

(b) 

Close 
ofyear 

(c) 

NIL 

Annual 
composite rate 

(percent) 
(d) 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED T O OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the depreciation reserve is carried in the accounts ofthe respondent and the rent 
therefrom is included in Accounts 32-11-00,32-12-00,32-13-00,32-21-00,32-22-00, and 32-23-00. 

2. Disclose credits and debits to Account 73S, "Accumulated Depreciation - Road Equipment Property", during the year relating to road 
and equipment leased to others, the depreciation charges for which are not includible in operating expenses ofthe respondenL (See schedule 330 
for the reserve relating to road and equipment owned and used by the respondent). 

3. If any entries are made for column (d) "Other credits" or column (f) "Other debits", sUte the facts occasioning such entries on page 39. A 
debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primaiy account should be shown in parenthesis or designated " I V . 

4. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either toUl road leased to others or toUl equipment leased to 
others represents less than 5% of toUl road owned or toUl equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand ToUl, should be completed. 

Line 

No. 

, 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

(») 
ROAD 

(3) (jrading 
(4) (Jlher right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 

(8)Tics 
(9) Rail & other track matenal 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 

(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water SUtions 
(l9)FuelsUtions 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC temimals 

(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-const. 
(44) Shop machinery"u'S 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(S3) Freight-tnin cars 
(54) Passenger-tram cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woik equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

CREDfTS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 

operating 

expenses 

(c) 

Other 

crediu 

(d) 

NIL 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retire-

menU 

(e) 

Other 

debiU 

(f) 

Balance 
at close 
ofyear 

(8) 

0 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 

39 
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3S2A INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY tJSED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (by Company) 

(Dollare m Thousands) 
1. Disclose the invesUnent in railway property used in bansportation seivice at the dose ofthe year. This investment represenU the aggregate 

of property owned or leased by respondent and used in the respondent's transportation service. Such property includes (a) iinvestment reported in 
Accounte 731, "Road and Equipment PWperty", and 732 "Improvemente on Leased Property" of respondent, less any 731 or732 property leased 

to others for their exclusive use of road, track, or bridges (including equipment or other railway property covered by the contract). Equipment 
leased to othere under separate distinct contracts shall not be deducted from the respondent's 731 or 732 pioperty, and (b) the investment ofother 
companies' 731 or 732 property (including operating and lessor raihoads) used by the respondent when the lease is for exclusive use or control of roads, 
tracks, or bridges (including equipment or other railway property covered by the contract). This excludes leased equipment fiom operating 

railroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment ofother carriers in praperty joinUy used by the respondent-

2 . In column (a), classtiy each company in this schedule as: "R" for respondent, "L" for lessor raihoad, "P" for mactive or propneUiy company, 

or " 0 " for other leased properties. 

3. In column (a) to (e), inclusive, Tust show the daU requested for the respondent (R); next the daU for companies whose entire propeities 
are used in transportation service ofthe respondent, divided between lessor (L) and proprieUry (P) companies; followed by daU for carriers 

and others (0), portions of whose propeity are used in transporUtion service of respondent. Show a toUl for each class of company in 
columns (d) and (e) Then show, as deductions daU for transportation property leased to earners and othen. 

4. In column (c), line-haul carriere report the miles of road used in line-haul service. Report miles in whole numben. 

5. In column (d), show the amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companion whose names appear in column (b). Values 
of property ofother carriere segregated by estimate or otherwise should conespond in amount to the deductions made by the ownera in their reports. 
If separate value is not available, an explanation should be provided. Differences between amounts shown in column (d) of this schedule and 
column (c), line 24, on the asset side ofthe general balance sheet of each individual railway should be explained in a footnote. Book values 
included in Accounts 731 and 732 ofthe owner should be reported in column (d) in reference to the investment of respondent in securities ofthe 
owner unless a good reason can be given for the contraiy. Methods of estimating (by capiulizing renUls at 6 percent or otherwise) value of property of 
private owners, or portions of property ofother camers, should be explained. 

6. In column (e), show the amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as ofthe close ofthe year in Accounts 733,734,735,736. and 
772, that is applicable to the property ofthc carrien whose names are listed in column (b), regardless of where the reserves therefor are recorded. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

Class 

(See 

Ins.2) 

(a) 

R 

P 

L 

0 

Name of company 

(b) 

Grand Tnmk Westem Railroad Co. 

Chicago & Western Indiana R-R. Co. 

Chicago, Kalamazoo & Saginaw R.R. Co. 

Leased fiom Individuals & Companies: 

Ford Motor Co. 
CapiUlized Annual RenUls 

Sub-toUl 

Less: Investment in Railroad Property Leased to Others: 

Tenninal Railway Co. (I.II.C.Land) 

Chesapeake & Ohio Railway Co. 

fathers (CapiUlized Annual Rents) 

Sub-toUl 

Explanations: 

Line 1, col (e): 

Comprised of touls in col.(9) from Schedules 335 and 342; 

TOTAL 

Miles of road 

used (See Ins.4) 

(whole number) 

(c) 

918 

-

918 

Investments 

mpropeity 

(SeeIhs.S) 

(d) 

522,341 

-

522,341 

Depreaation 

& amorti2aUon of 

defense projects 

(See Ins. 6) 

318,774 

-

318,774 

Lme 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
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352a INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. In columns (b) through (e) give, by primary accounts, the amount of investment at the close ofthe year in property of respondent and each 
group or class of companies and properties. 

2. The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of companies and properties on Luie 44 herein, should correspond with the amounts for 
each class of company and property shown in Schedule 3S2A. Continuing records shall be mainUined by respondent ofthe primary property 
accounts separately for each company or property included in this schedule. 

by accounts by noncarrier owners, or where cost of property leased from other carriers is not ascerUinable. Identify non-carrier owners, and 
briefly explain on page 39 the methods of estimating value of property on noncarriers or property ofother carriers. 

4. Report on line 30 amounU not includible in the accounts shown, or in line 29. The items reported should be briefly identified and cxplained-
AIso included here those items after permission is obuined from the Board for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority 
^ould be made when explaining amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbiUwy changes to the printed stub or colunm headings without 
speciflc authority from the Board. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Cross 
check 

Account 

(a) 
(2) Land for tran^orUtion purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elc\-ated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow ^eds, and signs 
(16) Sution and ofiice buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water SUtions 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Powcr-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

Leased property (capiulizcd rentals) 
Other (specify and explain) 
TOTAL ROAD 

(S2) Locomotives 
(S3) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and WP equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
(76) Interest during construction 
(80) Other elements of investment 
(90) Construction work in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 

(b) 
15.280 
27,320 

226 
1 

10,995 

107,696 
90,146 
47,040 

566 
11.156 

985 
93 

1,209 
11,974 

10,763 
12.431 
23.090 

129 
1.046 

138 
5,418 
7.728 
6,197 

442 

392,069 
20,797 
89,911 

2,359 
459 

6,559 
120,085 

2,507 
35 

7,645 
522.341 

Lessor 
Railroads 

(e) 

-

-

-

Inactive (proprie­
tary companies) 

(d) 

-

-

-

Other leased 
properties 

(e) 

-

-

-

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

1 
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52 
***AMENDED*** Road Initials GTW Year 1996 

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 

(Dollars in lliousands) 

1. Report rreight expenses only. 

2. The total depreciation expense reported in column (b), line 29, should balance to the sum ofthe depreciation expense reported in schedule 410, 

column (0, lines 136,137, and 138. 

3. Report in column (c) the lease/rentals for the various property categories of Way and Structures. The total net lease/rental reported in column (c), 
line 29, should balance the net amount reported in schedule 410, column (0, lines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 through 13S. If an entire road or 
segment of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by property categories is not known, apportion the lease/rentals based on the 
percentage ofthc categories' depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable leased property. Use Schedule 3S2B of this report to 

obtain the depreciation bases ofthe categories of leased property. 

4. Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or credit to 

the appropriate line item. The net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of schedule 335. 

5. Report on line 28, all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1 through 27. 

6. Une 11, Account 16, should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of schedule 415. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Property 
Account 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

11 
13 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
29 
31 
35 
37 
39 
45 

-
-

Category 

(a) 
I.And for transportation purposes 
Grading 
Other nght-of-way expenditures 

Tunnels and subways 
Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
Elevated structures 

Ties 
Rail and other track material 
Ballast 

Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
Station and office buildings 
Roadway buildmgs 
Water stations 

Fuel Stations 
Shops and enginehouses 
Storage warehouses 
Wharves and docks 

Coal and ore wharves 
TOFC/COFC terminals 
Communication systems 
Signals and interlockers 

Power plants 
Power transmission systems 
Miscellaneous structures 
Roadway machmes 
I>ublic improvements; construction 
Power plant machines 
Other lease/rentals 
TOTAL 

Depreciation 

(b) 
N/A 

20 

1 

40 

586 

443 
309 

154 
7 

1 
27 
47 

180 

69 
98 

5 
1 
5 

21 
3 

2,017 

Lease/rentals 
(net) 

(c) 

4,393 

Amortisation 
adjustment 
during year 

(d) 
N/A 

Line 
No. 

i 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

^ 
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54 Road Initials: GTW Year 1996 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Special charges consisting of workforce reduction charges totalling S33,299 (thousand) have been charged to Line 618E 
in Schedule 410. Additional special charges relating to facility closure costs were charged to tlie line numbers 618E - $2,303 
(tliousand); 221B - S360 (tliousand) and 221D - S 1,750 (tliousand) in Schedule 410. 
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Road Inilials: GTW Year: 1996 55 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Report freight expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, supplies, fiiels and 
lubricants, purchased services and general). 

3. Report in column (b) net repair expense, excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment 

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compaied to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202,203 and 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not 
icpoit in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221,222 and 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not 
report in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum of highway equipment (line 32), floating equipment (line 35), passenger and other revenue equipment (line 36), computer and data 
processing equipment (line 37), machinery-other equipment (line 40), plus work and other non-revenue equipment (line 41) compared 
to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in Schedule 415, 

equipment damaged from Schedule 410, line 308 

Note: Lines 216,235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts. 

The allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight 
train repair costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

4- Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased 
pn>pert>'. Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreciation charges reported in columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as Follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 and 38, compared to Schedule 410, line 213. 

(b) Freight cars, line 24 and 39, compared to schedule 410, line 232. 

(c) Sum of highway equipment (line 32), floating equipment (line 35), passenger and other revenue equipment (line 36), computer and data 
processing equipment (line 37), machinei>'-other equipment (line 40), and work and other non-revenue equipment (line 41) compared 
to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit lo the 
appropriate line item The net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used in 
freight scn'ice included in line 39, column (c), of Schedule 335. 

6. Lease/rentals reported in column (0 should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 and 38, compared lo Schedule 410, lines 207,208,211 and 212. 

(b) Freight cars, line 24 and 39, compared lo Schedule 410, lines 226 and 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported in 
Schedule 415, and are not included in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of lease/rentals for all other equipment, lines 32,35,36,37,40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, tines 311,312,315 and 316, 
except forthe interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414. Iliercfore, both Schedules 414 and 415 
should be used when balancing lease/rentals other equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report in Schedule 415, the trailer and 
container rentals reported in Schedule 414. 

7. Investment base by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of equipment used but not 
owned when rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00,31-22-00,31-23-00,35-21-00,35-22-00 
and 35-23-00. It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased to others when the rents are included in the rent for Equipment 
Account Nos. 32-21-00,32-22-00,32-23-00,36-21-00,36-22-00, and 36-23-00. 

Fropcrt)- used but nol owned should also be included when the rent is included in Account Nos. 31-12-00,31-13-00,31-21-00, 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00, inclusive. 

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituting the 
equipment account totals of columns (g) and (h) of Schedule 415. 

8. Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand lolal of each equipment reserve 
account in column (g). Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate lolal accumulated depreciation for line items constituting the 
corresponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and (j), on Schedule 415. 
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56 ***AMENDED*** Road Initials: GTW Year 1996 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
43 

Cross 
Check 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 
• 
• 
* 
* 

Types of equipmenl 

(a) 
LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotives-Yard 
Diesel Locomotives-Road 
Olher Locomolive-Yard 
Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 

FREIGHT IRAIN CARS 
BoX'Plain 40 Foot 
BoX'Plain SO Foot and Longer 

Box-Equipped 
Gondola-Plain 
Gondola-Equipped 

Ilopper-Covered 
Ilopper-Open Top-General Service 
Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

Refrigerator-Mechanical 
Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 

FlalTOFaCOFC 
Flal Multi-level 
Flat-General Service 

Flat-Olher 

All Other Ireight Cars 
Cabooses 

Auto Racks 
Miscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FRIilGHT TRAIN CARS 
OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Refrigerated Trailers 

Other Trailers 
Refrigerated Containers 

Oilier Containers 
Bogies 

Cha.ssis 
Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 

IXJTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
FLOA-HNG EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 
Marine Line-Haul 
Local Marine 

•TOTAL FLOAllNG EQUIPMENT 
OTIIER EQUIPMENT 
Passenger & Other Revenue Equipment 

(Freight Portion) 

Computer Systems & Word Processing Equip. 
Machinery - Locomotives (1) 
Machinery - Freight Cars (2) 
Shop Machineiy - Unallocated 
Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT PORTION) 

Repairs 
(nel expense) 

(b) 

11,991 

11,991 

(4) 
6,231 
(293) 

1,376 

375 
(268) 

(12) 

(29) 
103 

(104) 
5,596 

(12) 
47 

(533) 
33 

(844) 
0 

11,662 

234 

234 

132 
189 

1,180 
1,501 

25,388 

Depreciation 
Owned 

(c) 

74 

245 

319 

261 

13 
28 

3 
119 

1 
11 

12 
300 

27 

775 

779 

35 
63 

877 
1,971 

Capitalized 
lease 

(d) 

288 

102 

390 

390 

Amortization 
Adjustment nel 

during year 

(e) 

-

Line 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
43 

(1) Data to be reported on line 38, column (b) is the amount reported in Sched. 410, column (f), Ime 203, reduced by the allocable portion of line 216. 
(2) Data to be reported on line 39, column (b) is the amount reported in Sched. 410, column (f), line 222, reduced by the allocable portion of line 235. 
(3) Data to be reported on line 40, column (b) is the amount reported in Sched. 410, column (0, lines 302 through 306, reduced by the allocable 

portion of line 320 

I 
i 

I 
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I 
I 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT - (Continned) 1 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 

Check 
Lease & rcnUls 

(net) 

(0 

12,204 

12,204 

3,812 

2,079 
622 

651 

871 
556 

10 

4,253 

12,854 

1,695 
1,695 

26,753 

Investment base as of 12/31 
Owned 

(g) 

1,863 
18,934 

20,797 

19 
(45) 

33,545 

(64) 
2,330 

4,480 
12 

205 
9,973 

137 
1,052 

1,889 

29,102 
2,064 

84,699 

6,559 

6,197 

2,818 
15,574 

121,070 

Capitalized 

lease 

(h) 

3,033 

2,179 

5,212 

5,212 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 

(i) 

3,042 
14,227 

17,269 

20 
42 

27,747 
70 

1,956 

4,085 
15 

150 
3,664 

43 
757 

632 

1,002 
17,377 

1,112 
58,672 

4,468 

2,075 
4,116 

10,659 
86,600 

Capitalized 
lease 

0) 

1,952 

995 

2,947 

2,947 

Ijne 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 
19 

20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 

33 

34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
43 

(1) Data to be reported on lines 38,39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) arc the investment rccorded in property accounl 44, allocated lo locomotives, 
freight cars, and other equipment. 

(2) Depreciation lo be reported on lines 38,39 and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by the cfledivc 
composite rate for property accounl 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (c). This calculation should equal 
tlie amount shown in column (c). Schedule 335. 
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Road Initials: GTW Year 1996 61 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Instruction: 

This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases in road and equipmenl by primary accounL 

Column 

(a) = primary accounl number and title for which capital lease amounts are included therein. 

(b) = the total investment in that primaiy accounL 

(c) = the investment in capital leases al the end ofthe year. 

(d) = the current year amortization. 

(e) = the accumulated amortization relating to the leased properties. 

Primary Account 
No. and Title 

(a) 
(S3) Frciglil-lrain cars 

IXJTAL 

Total Investment 
At End of Year 

(b) 
89,911 

89,911 

Capital Leases | 
Investment al 
End of Year 

(0 
5,212 

5,212 

CurrenlYear 
Amortization 

(d) 
390 

390 

Accumulated 
Amortization 

(e) 
2,947 

2,947 

c 
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Road Inilials: GTW Year: 1996 63 

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

A. RaUnay Taxes 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Kind of Tax 

Otherthan U.S. Govemment Taxes 
U.S. Government Taxes 

Income Taxes: 
Normal Tax & Surtax 
Excess Pronts 

Total Income Taxes (In. 2 •̂  3) 
Railroad Retirement 
HospiUl Insurance 
Supplemental Aimuities 
Unemplo)7nenl Insurance 

All Other United SUtes Taxes 
Totel - U.S. Govemment Taxes 
Total Railway Taxes 

Amount 

2,677 

(1.079) 

(1.079) 
18.721 

1.217 
1,497 

34 

20,390 
23,067 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
S 
9 
10 
11 

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes 

1. In column (a) are lisied the particulars which most often cause a dilTerential between taxable income and pretax accounting income. Other particulars 
which cause such a diflercnlial should be listed under the caption :Olher (Specify)," including state and other taxes deferred if computed separately. 
Minor items, each less than S100,000, may be combined in a single enlr>' under "Other (Specify)." 

2. Indicate in column (b) the begiiming ofyear totals of Accounts 714,744,762 and 786 applicable lo each particular item in column (a). 

3. Indicate in column (c) the net changes in Accounts 714,744,762 and 786 for the nel lax effect of liming differences originating and reversing in the 
cunent accounting period. 

4. Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax eflects (credils or debits) due to 
applying or recognizing a loss carry-fonvard or loss carry-back. 

5. The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the total ofthe contra charges (credits) to Accounl 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes, 
and Accounl 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year. 

6. Indicate in column (e) tlie cumulative total of columns (b), (c) and (d). The total of column (c) must agree with the total of Accounis 714,744, 
762, and 786. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

Particulars 

(a) 

Accelerated depreciation, Sec 167 IRC: 
Guideline lives pursuant to Rev, Proc 62-21. 

Accelerated amortization of facililies. Sec. 168 IRC 
Accelerated amortization of rolling stock. 

Sec. 184 IRC 
Amortization of rights of way. Sec. 185 IRC 
Other (Specify) 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax 

biveslment Tax Credit* 
TOTALS 

Beginning of 
year balance 

(b) 

28,501 

28,501 

Net credits 
(charges) for 
current year 

(c) 

(5,669) 

(5.669) 

Adjustments 

(d) 

0 

End of 
year balance 

(e) 

22,832 

22,832 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
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64 Road Initials: GTW Year: 1996 

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

'Footnotes: 

1. If Flow-through method was elected, indicate nel decrease (or increase) in tax accrual because of investment 
laxcrediL 

If deferral method for inveslment tax credit was elected: 

(I) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for current year 
(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied lo a reduction of lax liability but deferred for 

accounting purposes 
(3) Balance of current year's credit used lo reduce current year's tax accrual 
(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credils being amortized to reduce current year's lax accrual 
(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment tax credits 

2. Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused 
and available nel operating loss carr>'over on January 1 ofthe year following that for which the report is made 129,414 
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i Road Initials: GTW Year 1996 65 

460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR TIIE YEAR 

(Doilan in Thousands) 

Give a brief description of all items, regardless of amount, included during the year in Accounl 555. Unusual or Infrequent Items; 
560, Income or Loss from Operations or Discontinued Segments; 562, Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments; 570, Extraordinaiy 
Items; 590, Income Tax«s on Extraordinary Items; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles; 603. Appropriation Released; 
606. Other Credits to Retained Earnings; 616. Other Debits lo Retained Earnings; 620. Appropriations for Sinking and Other Funds; and 621. 
Appropriations for Other Puiposes. If appropriations released reflect appropriations provided during the year, each accounl should not be 
reported. 

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in either accounl exceeds 10% of nel income 
before extraordinaiy items, describe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of net income. 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Accounl 

No. 

(a) 

519 

519 

Item 

(b) 
Miscellaneous Income 

Profit from the sale of surplus land 

Toul 

Debits 

(c) 

Credits 

(d) 

2,503 

2,503 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA R El ATING TO SELECIED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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66 RoadlniUals: GTW Year 1996 

501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 

(Dollars in thousands) 

1. If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the perfoimance by any other coiporation or other association of any agreement 
or obligation, diow the particulars of each contract of guaranty or surety ̂ ip in effect al the close ofthe year or entered into and expired daring 
the year. This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after the date of 
Items of less than $50,000 may be diown as one total. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Names of all parties principally 
and primarily liable 

(a) 

Grand Trunk Westem Railroad bic. 
Grand Trunk Corporation 

Dululh,Winnipeg and Pacific Railway Co. 
SL Clair Tunnel Co. 

Description 

(b) 

Canadian Revolving Credit Facility 

Amountof 
contingent liability 

(c) 

CDNS 300 Million 

Sole or joint 
contingent liability 

(d) 

Joint 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

2- If any corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent of any agreement 
or obligation, show particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretysiiip in eflccl al the dose ofthe year or entered 
into and expired during the year. This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than two years 
after the date of issue, nor does it include ordinary surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Finance docket number, title, 
maturity date and concise descrip­

tion of agreement or obligation 
(a) 

U.S Revolving Credit Facility 

Names of all 
guarantors and sureties 

(b) 

Canadian National Railway Company 

Amount of contingent 
liability of guarantors 

(c) 

USS ISO million 

Note Grand Trunk Western is jointly liable as a borrower for this credit facility along with Grand Trunk 
Coiporation, Duluth, Winnipeg and Pacific Railway Co., and SL Clair Tunnel Co. 

Sole or joint 
contingent liability 

(d) 

Sole 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SIIORT-IKUM 

(Dollars in thousaiul.s) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating baUin.. • <.<tiiiitc 

disclosure is required even though the arrangement is not reduced to utiting. 

The maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during 1996 was SS2 

Tlie Company docs not have any compensating balances. 

1. Disclose compensating balances nol legally restricted, lines of credit used and iiniî ..-.' .iv:., ti^t are 

outstanding al balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstandmg bonowings diirini; |!i. i ..>,o borrowings. 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balanccii iioi ii.-!;.. 

3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal > c:i; 

4. Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits and in Accoimi V' disclosed below. 

5. Compensating balance arrangements are suflicienlly material lo require disclosure \:\ ! oral 

agreement balances amount to 15% or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, rosii w. • ,es) 

6. When a carrier is nol in compliance with a compensating balance rcquircmenl tli.''. i .! possible 

sanctions, whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague orunpiedki ••. 

Grand Trunk Western Railroad Inc. has available credit lines of S185 mil11>: :\ CSUIILMII 

was S20.0 million at 5.5%. On that date, the Company also had non-iniv.-!c^ .̂ -i iohilod 

companies. 
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510. SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTV AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in lliousands) 

The principal use of this schedule is to detennine the average rate of debt capital. 

I. Debt Outstanding at End ofYcar 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

Account 

No. 

(a) 
751 
764 

765/767 

766 
766.5 

768 
769 

770.1/770.2 

TiUe 

(b) 
Loans and notes payable 
Equipment obligations and other long-term debt due within one year 

Funded debt unmatured 
Equipment obligations 

Capitalized lease obligations 
Debt in default 
Accounts payable - affiliated companies 

Unamortized debt premium 
Total debt 

Debt directly related to road propeity 
Debt direclly related lo equipmenl 

Total debt related lo road and equipmenl 
Percent directly related to road 

Percent directly related lo equipment 

Debt not dircctly related to road and equipment 

Road property debt (Note 2) 
Equipment debt (Note 2) 

Source 

(c) 

Sch 200, Line 30 
Sch 200, Line 39 
Sch 200, Line 41 

Sch 200, Line 42 
Sch 200. Line 43 
Sch 200, Line 44 
Sch 200, Line 45 
Sch 200, Line 46 

Sum of Lines 1 through 8 
Notel 
Notel 
Lines 10 and 11 

Line 10/Line 12 

Whole % + 2 decimals 
Line 11/Line 12 

>\'hole % -1̂  2 decimals 
Line 9 - Line 12 
(Line 13 x Line 15) + Line 10 

(Line 14 x Line 15) -i- Line 11 

Balance 
Close of Year 

(d) 

1,089 

-
-

1,157 

• 
62,152 

-
64,398 

-
2,246 
2.246 

-

100.00% 

62.152 

-
64,398 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 

14 

15 
16 
17 

II. Interest Accrued During the Year 

Line 

No. 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

Accounl 

No. 

(a) 
546-548 

546 
517 

Title 

(b) 
Total interest and amortization (fixed charges) 

Contingent interest on funded debt 
Release of premium on funded debt 

Total interest (Note 3) 
Interest direclly related to road property debt 
Interest directly rclaled to equipment debt 
Interest nol directly related to road or equipment property debt 

Interest on road property debt (Note 5) 
Interest on equipmenl debt (Note 5) 

Embedded rale of debt capital - road property 
Embedded rate of debt capital - equipmenl 

Source 

(c) 

Sch 210, Line 42 
Sch 210, Line 44 

Sch 210, Line 22 
(Line 18+Line 19)-Line 20 
Note 4 

Note 4 

Line 21-(Lines 22-1-23) 
Line 22 •̂  (Line 24 x Line 13) 
Line 23 + (Line 24 x Line 14) 

Line 25/Line 16 
Line 26/Line 17 

Balance 

Close of Year 

(d) 
3,235 

-
-

3,235 

-
154 

3,081 

-
3,235 

-
5.02% 

Line 

No. 

18 

19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

Note 1: Direclly related means the purpose which the funds were used for when the debt was issued. 

Note 2: Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9. 

Note 3: Line 21 includes interest on debt in Accounl 769 - Accounts Payable; Afliliated Companies. 

Note 4: This interest relates lo debt reported on Lines 10 and 11, respectively. 

Note 5: Line 25 plus Line 26 must equal Line 21. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State particulars of all tracks operated by the respondent at the close ofthe year, according to the following classification: 

(1) Line owned by respondent 
(2) Line owned by proprietaiy companies 
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an afliliated corporation, or (B) independent or not afliliated with respondenL 
(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an afHIiated corporation, or (B) independent or not 

afliliated with the respondent. 
(5) Line operated under trackage rights. 

Give subtotals for each ofthe several numbered classes, in the order lisied above, as well as the total for all classes. 

Lengths of track should be reported lo the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings; i.e., counting one-half mile or over as a whole 

mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile. 

In column (a) insert the figure (and letter, ifany) indicating its class in accordance with the above list of classifications. 

In column (b) give the various proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion once in any grouping. 
Canadian mileage should be segregated and identified on separate lines in the various groupings. For each listing, in Column (d) give its entire 
length (the distances between tenninals of single or first main track), and in the following columns the lengths of second main track; all other main 
tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and turn-outs; way switching tracks; and yard switching tracks. These classes of tracks arc defined as follows: 

RUNNING TRACKS: Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., including turn-outs from those tracks to clearance points. 
WAY SWITCHING TRACKS: Station, team, industry and other switching tracks for which no separate senicc is maintained. 
YARD SWITCHING TRACKS: Yard where separate switching services are maintained, including classification, house, team, industry and other 

tracks switched by yard locomotives. 

The retums in columns (li) and (i) should include tracks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smellers, factories, etc. Tracks belonging to an 

industiy for which no rent is payable should not be included. 

Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quarries, the cost of which is chargeable to a clearing account and which are used in getting 

out material for the respondent's use, should nol be included. 

Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent at the close ofthe year to which il has title in perpetuity. 

Class (2) includes each line, full title to which is in an inactive proprietary corporation ofthe respondent (i.e. one all of whose outstanding 
stocks or obligations arc held by or for tlie respondent, and which is operated by the respondent or an afliliated system corporation without any 
accounting to the said proprietary corporation). Il may also include such line when the actual title to all ofthe outstanding stocks or obligations 
rests in a corporation controlled by or controlling the respondent. But in the case of any such inclusion, the facts ofthe relationship to the 
practically absorbed in a controlling corporation, and which neither operates property nor administers its financial aflairs. If it maintains an 
organization, it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title lo property or franchises, 
with legal requirements and maintaining title lo property or franchises. 

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the property, with a specific 
and unconditional rent reserved. Tlie fact that tlie lessor does or does not maintain an independent organb.alion for financial purposes is 
immaterial in this connection. 

Class (4) is the same as class (3), except that the rent reserved is conditional upon earnings or other fact. 

Class (5) includes all tracks operated and maintained by others, but over which the respondent has the right to operate some or all of its 
trains. In the road of this class the respondent has no proprietary nghts, but only the rights of a licensee. Include in this class, also, on main 
tracks, industrial tracks and sidings owned by noncarrier companies and individuals when the respondent operates over them but does not have 
exclusive possession of them. 

Road held by the respondent as joint or common owner or a joint lessee or under any joint arrangement should be shown in its appropriate class 
and the entry of length should be the entire length ofthc portion jointly held. The class symbol should have the letter (j) attached. 

Road operated by the respondent as agent for another carrier should not be included in this schedule. 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR ] 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
11 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
SO 
Sl 
S2 
S3 
S4 
SS 
S6 
57 
S8 

Class 

(a) 

1 

IJ 

3B 

S 

Proportion owned 
or leased 

by Respondent 

(b) 

100% 

50% 

LEASED 

TRACKAGE RIGHTS 

TOTAL 
Miles or electnfied load 
or track included in 
preceding grand total 

Running tracks, passing tracks, crossovers, etc. 

Miles of 
road 

(c) 

711.72 

0.15 

10.86 

195.21 

917.94 

N/A 

Miles of 
second 

main 
track 

(d) 

275.17 

0.40 

275.57 

Miles of 
all otfier 

main 
tracks 

(e) 

Miles of pass­
ing tracks, 

cross-overs, 
and tumouts 

(0 

100.18 

1.09 

0.27 

0.18 

101.72 

Miles of 
way 

switching 

tracks 

(g) 

92.45 

7.74 

1.01 

52.80 

154.00 

Miles of 
yard 

switching 
tracks 

(h) 

506.47 

1.64 

95.50 

603 61 

TOTAL 

(i) 

1,685.99 

10.62 

12.14 

344.09 

2.052.84 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

n 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
41 
42 
43 
44 
4S 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
Sl 
52 
S3 
S4 
SS 
S6 
57 
58 
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* AMENDED* 
80 Road Initials: GTW Year 1996 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

Instmctions for reporting freight-train car data. 
1. Give particulars of each of tlic various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased during tlie year. 
2. In column (d) give the number of units purchased or built in company shops. In column (e) give the number of new units leased from 

otheis. The tenn "new" means a unit placed in service for tlie first time on any railroad. 
3. Unils leased to others for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (n). Units temporarily out of respondent's service 

and rented to others for tess than one year are to be included in column (i). Units rented from others for a period less tlian one year should 
not be included in Column 0)-

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 

55 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment 
and 

car designations 

(a) 
FRElGin TRAIN CARS 

Plain bo.\ cars - 40' 
(H1__.B2 _) 
riain bo.\ cars - 50' and longer 

(B3_0-7, B4_0-7,B5 , B6_ _, 
U7_ _. B8_ _) 
Equipped box cars 

(All Code A, Except A_5J 
Plain gondola cars 

(All Codes G&J__1.J__2. 

-'__3.-'__'») 
Equipped gondola cars 

(All Code E) 
Covered hopper cars 
(C__1,C 2,C__3,C__4) 
Open top hopper cars - general ser\'ico 
(All Code H) 
Open top hopper cars - special sc-rvice 
(J_ _0 . and .Ml Code K) 
Rcfrigcralor cars - mechanical 

(R_ 5_. R.6 _. R_ 7 . R_ 8..R_9_) 
RelVigcMtor cars - non-mechanical 

(R_0_.R_1. ,R_2.) 

I-lat cats - TOFC/COFC 
(All Code P, Q and S, Except Q8_ J 
Flat cars - nuilli-level 

(.•Ml Code V) 
Flal cars - general ser\'ice 

(F10_.F20_,F.^0J 
Flat cars - other 

(F_l_, F_2_. F_3_. F_4_, F_5_, F_6_. 
F_8_, F40_) 
Tank cars - under 22,000 gallons 

(T 0,T l ,T 2,T 3,T 4, 

T__5) 
Tank cars - 22.000 gallons and over 
(T__6.T__7,T__8.T__9) 
All olher freight cars 

(.\_S_, F_7_. All Code L and Q8_ J 
TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 

Caboose (All Code M-930) 
TOTAL(lincs53,54) 

Units in service of respon­

dent at beginning ofyear 

Time-
mileage 

cars 

(b) 

2 

5 

2.774 

3 

1.018 

474 

2 

71 

629 

15 

82 

5.075 
67 

5.142 

All 
Otheis 

(c) 

Changes During tlie Year 
Units installed 

New units 
purchased 

or 
built 

(d) 

New or 
rebuilt units 

leased 
from others 

(c) 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewritten 
into 

property 
accounts 

(0 

All other units, 
including 

reclassification 
and second half 
units purchased 

or leased 
from others 

(g) 

14 

31 

41 

86 

86 

Line 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 
53 
54 

55 

1 
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Road Initials: GTW Y ear 1996 81 
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

4. Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for all units repoited in columns (k) and (1), as follows. For freight-train cars, 
repoit the nominal capacity (in tons of 2,000 lbs) as provided for in Rule 86 ofthe AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in 
interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars to capacity in tons ofthe commodity which the car is intended to customarily cany. 

5. Time-mileage cars refers to freight cars, other tlian cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interline rental 
is settled on a per diem and line haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules" or would be so settled if used by another railroad. 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 

Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 

55 

Cross 
Check 

Note 

Note 

Note 

Note 

Note 

Changes during year 
(concluded) 

Units retired 

from service 
of respondent 

whether owned 

or leased 
including 

reclassification 

(h) 

2 

13 

7 

2 

30 

15 

69 
18 
87 

Units at close ofyear 

Owned 

and 

used 

(0 

5 

2,674 

3 

459 

353 

12 

569 

116 

4,191 
49 

4,240 

Leased 
from 
otheis 

(i) 

114 

546 

114 

29 

91 

7 

901 

901 

Total in service of 
respondent 

(col.(i)&0)) 

Time-

mileage 
cars 

(k) 

5 

2.788 

3 

1,005 

467 

41 

660 

123 

5,092 
49 

5.141 

All 
Others 

(1) 

-

Aggregate 
capacity 
of units 

reported in 
col(k)&(l) 
(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

391 

199,342 

228 

94.470 

46,233 

2,895 

32,142 

6,642 

382,343 
N/A 

382.343 

Leased 

to 
Olheis 

(n) 

212 

39 

251 

251 

Ijne 

No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 

55 
Note: Some transfers made from col (i) to col (j) since 1994 | 
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82 Road Initials: GTW Year 1996 

710. INS'ENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Une 

No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 

67 

68 

69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment 
and 

and car designations 

(a) 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 
(Tugboats, car ferries, etc.) 

Non-self-propelled vessels 
(Car floats, lighters, etc.) 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 
Chassis Zl_ _. Z67_, Z68_, Z69_ 
Do'vanU2__,Z__,Z6_, 1-6 

Flat bed U3__.Z3__ 
Open bed U4__,Z4__ 
Mechanical refrigerator U5_ _, Z5_ _ 
Bulk hopper U0__,Z0__ 

Insulated U7__,Z7__ 
Tank' ZO , U6 
Other trailer and container 

(Special equipped di>' van U9_ _, 

Z 8 _ _ . Z 9 _ J 
Tractor 

Tmck 
TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 

Units in service of respon­
dent at beginning ofyear 

Per 

diem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

0 

All 
others 

(c) 

0 

Changes During the Year 
Units installed 

New units 
purchased 

or 
built 

(d) 

0 

New units 

leased 
from others 

(e) 

0 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 

rebuilt units 
rewritten 

into 
propeity 
accounts 

(0 

0 

All other units, 

including 
reclassification 

and second hand 
units purehased 

or leased 
from others 

(B) 

0 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

65 
66 

67 

68 
69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Note: Line 66 (Tank) must have fitting code "CN" to qualify as a tank, otherwise it is a bulk hopper. 
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Road Initials: GTW Year 1996 83 

710. LWENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Une 

No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 

61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 

67 

68 

69 
70 

Changes dunng yea 

Cross 
Check 

(concluded) 
Units retired 

from service 
of respondent 

whether owned 
or leased 
including 

reclassification 

(h) 

Units at close ofyear 

Owned 
and 
used 

(i) 

Leased 
from 
others 

0) 

Total in service of 
respondent 

(col.(i)&(j)) 

Per 
diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

All 

Others 

(1) 

Aggregate 

capacity 
of units 

reported in 
col(k)&(l) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

Leased 
to 

Others 

(n) 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

65 
66 

67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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84 Road Initials: GTW Year 1996 

710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTAT .1 .ED DURING THE YEAR 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Give particulars as requested, srpnrately, for the various classes of new units and rebuilt uniU of equipment installed by respondent during 
the year If information regarding the cost of any units installed is not complete at time of filing of report, the units should be omitted, but 
reference to the number of units omitted should be given in a footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the report of the following year. The 
cost of units under construction at the close ofthe year diould not be reflected in this schedule even though part ofthe cost appears in the 
property account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an installation represents equipment purchased (P), built or rebuilt by contract in 
outside raihoad shops (C), or buiU or rebuilt in company or system chops (S), including units acquired through capitalized leases (L). 

2. In column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit, car or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. By class is meant the standaid 
classification used to distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cara or olher equipment adopted by the Association of American Railroads, 
and should include physical characteristics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units should be identified as to power source, wheel 
arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as multiplcpuipose diesel locomotive A uniU (B-B), 2S00 UP. Cara should be identified as to 
qiecial constmction or service characteristics, such as aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-special seivice (XAP), ete. For TOFC/COFC 

3. In column (c) diow Ihc total weight in tons of 2,000 pounds. The weight ofthe equipment acquired should be the weight empty. 
4. The cost should be Ihe complete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling charges. 
5. Data for this schedule should be confined to the units reported in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-train cara 

and company service cara and columns (d) and (0 for freight train cars, floating equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new units in 
the upper section of this schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt units acquired or rewritten into the respondent's accounts. The term "new" 
as used herein shall mean a unit or units placed in service for the first time on any raihxMid. 

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or part with incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate lines and appropriately 
identified by footnote or sub-heading. 

NEW UNITS 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
l l 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Class of equipment 

TOTAL 

Number 
of units 

Total weight 
(tons) 

N/A 

ToUl 
cost 

Method of 
acquisition 

(see instructions) 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

REBUILT UNITS | 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

TOTAL 
GRAND TOTAL 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
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Road initial: GTW Year 1996 89 

724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Doilan In Thoui ands) 

1. (jive paiticuiars of all rails applied during the year in oonnecliaa with the oonatniGlioa of new track. 

In oolunm (a) classify the kind of n i l applied as follows: 

(1) New steel n i l s , Bessemer process 

(2) New steel rails, opeo-heaith process 

(3) New ni ls , special alloy (describe fiilly in a footnote) 

(4) Relay rails. 

2. Returns in columns (c) and (g) should be reponed in WHOLE numbers. Fractiaasoflessthanone-halfahouldbediaregarded,and&actiansofaiieJialfarniaic 

should be counted u one. 

3. The i t tunn in coluaav (d) and (b) should include the cost of loading at the poiitt of purchase ready for shipmeoL the fireigtx charges psid foRign l i n ^ 

with the distribution of the rail should not be included in this schedule. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

n 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 

Class 

of 

rail 

fa) 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPUED tN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING 

TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC. 

Weight of rail 

perysnJ 

of rail 

H)) 

N/A 

Number 

of tons 

(2,000 lb) 

(c) 

Total cost of nil 

applied in miming 

tracks, passing tracks 

cross-oven, etc.. 

during year 

(d) 

NIL 

Average 

cost 

per ton 

(2.000 lb) 

(e) 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION. TEAM. INDUSTRY 

AND OTHER SWrfCHINO TRACKS 

Weigbiofnil 

Pounds 

per yard 

of ni l 

(0 

Number 

of tons 

(2.0001b) 

(g) 

Total cost of rail 

applied in yard, sta­

tion, team, industiy, 

and other switching 

tracks during year 

(h) 

Number of miles of new runmng tracks, passmg tracks, cmss-overs. etc.. in which n i l s were laid 

Number of miles of new yard, stauon, team, mdustiy. and odier switching tracks in which rails were laid 

Track-ffliles ofwelded rail installed on svstem this vear - total to date 

Avengecost 

pcrtoQ 

(2.000 lb) 

(i) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
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90 
***AMENDED*** 

Roadlmtials: GTW Year 1996 
p 725. WEIGHT OF RAii. 

Give the particulars called for below conceming the road and track operated by the respondent at the close ofthe year. Only the 
respondent's proportion ofjointly owned mileage should be included. Under "Weight of rail", the various weights of rails should be 
given. Road and track occupied under trackage right or other form of license should not be included herein, but all road and track held 
under any form of Icnsc (granting exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

Weight of 
rails per 

yard 
(a) 

Pounds 

100 

112 

115 

127 

130 

132 

136 

155 

TOTAL 

Line-haul com­
panies (miles of 

main track) 
(b) 

65 

82 

562 

2 

31 

155 

116 

1 

1,014 

Switching and ter­
minal companies 

(miles of all tracks) 
(c) 

Remaiks 

(d) 

FIRST AND SECOND MAIN, MINUS 
CLASS 5 EXCEIT FOR 15.10 MILES 
OWNED BY ST. CLAIR TUNNEL CO. 
OPERATED AND MAINTAINED 
BY GT"W 

• 
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Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
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^ 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Trun, Way Train, and Through Train data under Items 2,3,4,6, and 12 shall be obtained from conductoi's wheel repoits (freight) or amilar reports. 
Unit train service is a ^lecialized scheduled shuttle type seivice in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such service, moving between origin 
and destination. The applicable larifTs and/or contracts generally require that a speciflc minimum tonnage or quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for 
^ipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a solid train for movement between origin and destination. Such tariffs and/or contracta generally 
contain restricted detention provisions and are subject to time-volume requirements which reflect the approximate capacity ofthe unit trains for the slated 
period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated primarily to gather and distribute cars in road service and move them between way stations or way points. 
Through Trains are those trains operated between two or more major concentration or distribution points. Do not include Unit Train statistics in Way or 
Through Train statistics. A Work Train is a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of Iranqxnting company freight, woric equipment or company 
employees. Statistics for Woric Trains should be reported under Item 11 only. Statistics related to company equipment, company employees and company freight 
moving in transportation trains are not to be reported in Item 11, but are to tie reported in Items 4-17,6-04,7-02,8-04 and 8-OS, as instructed in notes, I, K, and L. 

(A) Report miles of road operated at close ofyear, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings. 

(B) A train-mile is the movement of a train a distance of one mile. In computing train-miles; fractions representing less than one-half mile shall be disregarded 
and other fractions considered as one mile. Train Miles-Running ^all be based on the actual distance nin between tenninals and/or stations and shall be 
computed from the official time tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of locomotives from shops to terminals, 
doubling hills; switching, or other woric at way stations, or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives or of extra locomotives on double-head or 
triple-head trains. When the carriei's trains are detoured over foreign roads, the miles ^all be computed on the basis of the miles actually run and in 
accordance with the service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled by locomotives and trains moved by motoreaia. 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to cany freight or passengers, and is not considered a locomotive. 

(D) A locomotive is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipmenL A locomotive unit-mile is a movement of a locomotive 
unit a distance of one mile under its own power. Include miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcaia. Miles of locomotives 
in helper seivice shall be computed on the basis of actual distance run in such service. 

(E) All locomotives unit-miles in road sen'ice shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations. Follow instnictions (B) regarding 
fractions and oflicial time tables for computing locomotive-miles. 

(F) Train switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such service. Include miles allowed 
for train locomotives for perfoiming switching service at tenninals and way stations. 

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard switehing service. Include 
miles allowed for yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switching service is maintained and in terminal switching and transfer 
service. 

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Railraad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11, report lioth foreign cara and respondent^ 
own cara while on the line of the respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-1S, report the private-line categories, miles for private-line cara (whether or 
not under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of one mile. Report miles made by 
flatcars can^-ing loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailera moving under revenue billings as loaded freight car-miles &. miles made by flateare 
canying olher empty highway trailera as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcara and report miles made by business cara ofother than 
than reporting carrier as sleeping car miles in Item S-03 Report mail, express baggage cars and combination cara other than S-02 combination cars, 
in Item S-OS. 

(I) Exclude from Item 4-01,4-11,4-13, and 4-1S car-miles of woric equipment, cara canying company freight and no-payment cara moving in transportation 
trains. Include such car-miles in Item 4-17,4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles made by private-line cara (other than railroad controlled) 
and shipper -owned cara for which the railroad does not reimburse the owner on a loaded and/or empty miles basis. If the payment for the loaded miles 
includes the empty miles, the loaded and empty miles should not be considered no-payment car miles. 

(J) Report miles actually run by passenger-train cara in transpoitation service. Passenger-train car-miles include miles nin by coaches and cara in which 
passengera are canicd at regular tariff fares without extra charge for space occupied; miles run by combination passenger snd baggage, passenger and 
mail, passenger and express; miles nin by sleeping, parlor and other cara for which an extra fare is charged; miles nin by dining, cafe, and olher cara 
devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other refrcdiments and by club, lounge, and observation car^ and miles run by other passenger-train cara 
where acrvices are combined such as baggage, express and mail. 

(K) From conductor^ or dispatcher^ train reports or other appropriate source^ compute weight in tons (2,000 lbs). Item 6-01 includes weight of all locomotive 
units moved one mile in transporlation trains. Ton-miles of motorcara should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent tons behind locomotive units 
(cara and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in tranqiortation trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles). Non-revenue gross ton-miles in 
transpoitation trains include work equipment and cara canying company freight and their contents. Use 1 SO lbs as the average weight per passenger, 
and four tons as Ihe average weight of contents of each head-end car. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 - Concluded 

(L) From conductors' train reports or other appropriate sources, compute ton-miles of freight Ton-miles represent the number of tons of revenue and 
non-revenue freight moved one mile in transportation train. Include net ton-miles in motorcar trains. Exclude l.c.l. 
shipment of freight handled in mixed baggage express can. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinary and light) between the time of leaving the initial terminals and the time at 
final terminals, including trains switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' train reports. Include time of 
motorcar service perfonned by train locomotives at terminals and way stations. Report in Item 9-02 train switching hours included in Item 9-01. Train 
switching is the time spent by the train while performing switching service at teiminals and way stations where no regular yard service is maintained. 
A train hour is independent ofthe number of locomotives in the train. 

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular switching service is maintained, including 
switching and transfer service in connection with the transportation of revenue and incidentally of company freight. Hours in yard switching are 
independent ofthe number of locomotives used. 

(O) Woik-train miles include the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as ofTicial inspection, inspection trains for Railway Commissioners 
for which no revenue is received, trains running special wiili fire apparatus to save carrier's property from destruction, trains run for transporting the 
camel's employees to and from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains, trains run solely for the purpose of transporting company 
material, trains run for distributing material and supplies for use in connection with operations, and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude 
miles nin by locomotives while engaged incidentally in switching company materials in company shops or material yards in connection with regular 
yard switching service or in switching equipment for repairs between yards and shops. 

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel report and shall be tlie sum of all loaded cars handled by each train. For 
example, ifa car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the origination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, 
the total count of loaded cars would be four: two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the movements in through trains. 
Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an initial count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer 
between trains on respondents lines. No additional count is given because of crew change or changes in track identification number unless there is a 
physical transfer ofthe car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

((2) Report vehicle (TOFC traileis/containcis, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded lo and from TOFC and multiple level freight cars when the 

woric is perfonned at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Report tlie number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up, plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and in higliway 
interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroads' expense (Performed at railroads' expense means that railroad employees perform 
tlic service or that tlie railroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to perfoim tlie service.) Do not include those trailers/containers which are picked 
up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier, etc., when a tanff provision requires the shipper-motor carrier, etc., and not the railroad to perform that 
service. Note- the count should reflect the trailer/containers for which expenses is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Column (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Tenninals, Item 16, tlie tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the expense ofthe reporting railroad. 

(T) Report the total number of foreign raihoad cars on line at the end ofthe year (except surplus cars, see below). Foreign railroad Cara refers lo freiglit 
cars owned by other railroads, whose interline rental is settled on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the code of car hire rules 

Carriers will be govemed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should be considered "on line". Unserviceable cars include 
cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or 
awaiting repairs switching, cars awaiting movement lo repair tracks held in train yard (excluding cars which arc to be repaired in train yard without loss of time), 
car moving empty in trains en route to shop, and cars stored awaiting disposition. 

Surplus cais are cars which are in ser\'iccable condition for loading on the last day ofthe year, but have not been placed for loading within 48 hours. 
This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars that have not been placed for loading within 48 hours. 
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755. RAn.ROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 
2. Train Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Trains 
2-02 Way Trains 
2-03 Through Trains 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 
2-05 Motorcars (C) 
2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 5,6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) 
Road Service (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 
3-02 Way Trains 
3-03 Through Trains 
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 
3-11 Train Switching (F) 
3-21 Yard Switching (G) 
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11, 12, 13) 

4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands)(H) 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded 
4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-011 Box-Plain 50-Fool and Longer 
4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Gondola-Plain 
4-014 Gondola-Equipped 
4-015 Hopper-Covered 
4-016 Hopper-Open Top-(jeneral Service 
4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-020 Fiat-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 Flal-Multi-Level 
4-022 Flat-General Service 
4-023 Flat-AU Olher 
4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 
4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
918 

xxxxxx 
286,815 
25U08 

4,427,333 
4,965,356 

0 
4,965,356 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

719,909 
428,093 

10,718,296 
11,866,298 

88,016 
1,420,950 

13,375,264 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

0 
1,787 

33,614 
961 

4,906 
7,086 
2,698 

29 
434 
583 

8.607 
21,178 

61 
10,965 
1,922 

94,831 

Passenger train 
train 

(c) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

- 17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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755. RAn.ROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty 
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-112 Box-Equipped 
4-113 Gondola-Plain 
4-114 Gondola-Equipped 
4-115 Hopper-Covered 
4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-120 Flal-TOFC/COFC 
4-121 Hal-Mulli-Level 
4-123 Flat-Cjcneral Service 
4-123 Flat-AU Olher 
4-124 All Olher Car T>pes 
4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 
4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-131 Box-Plain 50-Fool and Longer 
4-132 Box-Equipped 
4-133 (jondola-Plain 
4-134 (jondola-Equipped 
4-135 Hopper-Covered 
4-136 Hopper-Open Top-CJeneral Service 
4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-139 Refrigeralor-Non-Mechanical 
4-140 Flal-TOFC/COFC 
4-141 nat-Mulli-Level 
4-142 Flat-General Service 
4-143 Flat-AU Other 
4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-146 AU Olher Car Types 
4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
xxxxxx 

0 
1,635 

17,781 
644 

4,036 
7,123 
2,093 

68 
391 
439 

1,639 
6,069 

37 
10,002 
1,033 

52,990 
xxxxxx 

0 
1,424 

35 
1,790 

11 
7,633 

14 
123 

0 
18 

5,733 
27,492 

15 
4,353 
3,664 
4.765 

0 
57,070 

Passenger train 
train 

(c) 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
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755. RAn.ROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
4-15 Private Line Cars-Empty (H) 
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 (jondola-Plain 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 
4-155 Hopper-Covered 
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-159 Rcfrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-160 nat-TOFC/COFC 
4-161 Flat-MulU-Lcvel 
4-162 Flat-General Service 
4-163 Hat-All Other 
4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-166 All Olher Car Types 
4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 
4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 
4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I) (1) 
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type 
4-191 Unit Trains 
4-192 Way Trains 
4-193 Through Trains 
4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 
4-20 Caboose Miles 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
xxxxxx 

0 
151 

4 
1,178 

0 
1,562 

18 
0 
0 
1 

871 
21.257 

15 
2,610 

488 
572 
244 

28,971 
537 

79.176 
xxxxxx 

28.927 
3,799 

280,849 
313,575 

22 

Passenger train 
train 

(c) 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

1. Total number of loaded miles and empty miles by roadrailer reported above. 
Note: Total car miles should include no payment and work equipment car miles lines 83 & 84. 
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755. RAH.ROAD OPERATING STATISilCS - Concluded 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
6. Gross Ton Miles (thousands) (K) 

6-01 Road Locomotives 
6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Way Trains 
6-022 Through Trains 
6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs., and Cnts. 
6-04 Non-Revenue 
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight (thousands) 
7-01 Revenue 
7-02 Non-Revenue 
7-03 TOTAL(linesl05,106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 
8-01 Revenue-Road Service 
8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-03 TOTAL (lines 108,109) 
8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 
8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-06 T0TAL(lineslll,112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE(lines 110,113) 

9. Train Hours (M) 
9-01 Road Service 
9-02 Train Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (O) 

11-01 Locomotives 
11-02 Motorcars 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 
12-01 Unit Trains 
12-02 Way Trains 
12-03 Through Trains 

13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers & Cont Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 
14. Mulli-Level Cars-No.of Motor Vehicles Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 
15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) 

16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 
16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 
16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) 
17-01 Serviceable 
17-02 Unserviceable 
17-03 Surplus 
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
xxxxxx 

2.077.664 
xxxxxx 

2.040,205 
218,119 

19.178,157 
0 

70,231 
23,584,376 

xxxxxx 
33,764 

229 
33,993 

xxxxxx 
9,479,505 
-
9.479,505 

23,612 
-

23,612 
9,503,117 

xxxxxx 
232,870 

14,669 
236,825 

xxxxxx 
19,670 

-
xxxxxx 

109,730 
61,738 

885,839 
77,099 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
4,528 

74 
0 

4,602 

Passenger train 
train 

(c) 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregouig report shall be verifled by the oadi of the officer having control of the accounting ofthe respondenL This report shall also be 
verified by the oalh of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent states that such ofllcer has no control over 
the reqxmdent's accounting and reporting. 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent) 

State of _ 

County of 

QUEBEC 

MONTREAL 

SERGE PHARAND makes oath and says that he is CONTROLLER 

Of 

(Insert here name of die afTiant) 
GRAND TRUNK WESTERN RAILROAD INCORPORATED 

(Insert here the otTicial title of die afliant) 

(Insert here the exact legal title or name of Ihe respondent) 

that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts ofthe respondent and to control the manner in which such books are kept; that 
he knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the period covered by this report; that he knows that the entries contained 
in this report relate to accounting mattera have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Unifoim System of Accounts for Railroad 
Companies and other accounting and reporting directn-cs ofthe Surface Transportation Board; that he believes that all other statements of 
fact contauied in this report are true, and that this report is a conect and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and records, of the 
business and aflairs of the above-named respondent during the period of time from and indudmg 

JANUARY 1.1996. to and including DECEMBER 31.1996. - , 1 ') 

•j[Signature of atliant) ^ ' ^ ^ 

Subscribed and swom to before me. a ___ 

above named, this 26th day of 

My commissioikM^itdsi, 
- V . ^ •- ASS.-, - ^ r 

COMMISSIONER OF OATHS 

MARCa 

€̂ AUGUST >1.1997 

in and for the State and County 

1997 . 

/ / Use an V r . 

5':Li!S»E»"ww»Jdi:r;,': 

w 
gi(ature of ofTiccr audioruEoo to administer oaths) 

State of 

' . 3 . 

.-; 

- 1 

.••-.1 ** 

OUEBEC 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(By die president or other chief ofllcer ofthe respondent) 

County of .MONTREAL 

.MICHAEL J. SABIA 
(Insert hero name of the afliant) 

Of GRAND TRUNK WESTERN RAILROAD INCORPORATED 

makes oath and says that he is CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
(Insert here the oflicial title ofthe affiant) 

(Insert here the exact legal title or name ofthe respondent) 

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report: that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report are t r u e ^ d 
that the said report is a correct and complete statement of the busmess and affairs of the above-named reqpondent,al$4ihe-^KT4l^ns of its/ 
property dunng the penod of time from and including 

JANU/\RY I . 1996. to and including DECEMBER 31. 1996. 

Subscribed and swom lo before me, a 

above named, this 26TH day of 
COMMISSIONER OF OATHS 

NLUiCH, 

/ y^-XSigiial^tSot tSTiant) 

in and for the State and county 

1997 

My commission t.x[«0Gî -̂ ,' V. 

/ . > • • ' ' ' • • : > . 

; - . f Use an -rv. 

AUGUST M , 1997 

!• -) j . ..LS. . . .-
(Signature of oflicer authdrized to admmister oaths) 
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MEMORANDA 
(FOR USE OF BOARD ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

OfTice Addressed 

Name Title 

Date of 
Letter, Fax or 
Telegram of 

Month Day Year 

Subject 

Page 

Answer 
Needed 

Answer | 
Date of 

Letter, Fax or 

Month Day Year 

File number 
of 

Letter, Fax, or 
Telegram 

CORRECTIONS 

DateCoirection 

Month Day Year 

Page 

Date of 
Letter, Fax or 
Telegram of 

Month Day Year 

Authority 
OfTiccr sending letter, fax or 

telegram 
Name Title 

Board 

File 
Number 

Cleric 
Making 

Correction 
Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 

Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipment leased 

From others 
Improvements to 
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